
AGENDA 
 

CITY OF PEARLAND 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 
 
 
 

   Henry Fuertes           Mary Starr 
       P&Z CHAIRPERSON         P&Z VICE-CHAIRPERSON 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

  
Elizabeth McLane          Derrick Reed 
  

          
     Daniel Tunstall       Ginger McFadden  

    
        

 
     Linda Cowles 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

JUNE 16, 2014  6:30 p.m. 

In accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act the Agenda is posted for public information, at all 
times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board 
located at the front entrance of the City Hall, 3519 Liberty Drive. 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, 
MONDAY, JUNE 16, 2014, AT 6:30 p.m. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS - CITY HALL - 3519 LIBERTY DRIVE 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All items listed under the “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine 
and require little or no deliberation by the P&Z Commission. These items 
will be enacted / approved by one motion unless a commissioner requests 
separate action on an item, in which event the item will be removed from 
the Consent Agenda and considered by separate action (ix. Matters 
removed from Consent Agenda). Approval of the Consent Agenda enacts 
the items of legislation. 
 
A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 
1. Approve the Minutes of the May 19, 2014, p.m. P&Z Regular Meeting, 

held at 6:30 p.m. 
2. Approve the Minutes of the June 2, 2014, p.m. P&Z Regular Meeting, 

held at 6:30 p.m. 
 
B. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF SHADOW 

CREEK RANCH SF-63B 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez, from LJA, applicant, on behalf of 741 SCR, 
LTD, owner, for approval of a Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch - SF 63B, a 
69 lot single-family residential subdivision on 18.094 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 18.094 acres of land situated in 
the S.G. Haynie Survey, Abstract 620, City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 

 General Location: Generally located 600 feet west of Trinity Bay Dr. south of 
Shadow Creek Pkwy. 

 
C. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION -  FINAL PLAT OF SHADOW 

CREEK RANCH SF-64 

 

Decision 
Date: 

6/20/2014 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 5 

 



 
 
 

 
A request by Rene Rodriguez, from LJA, applicant, on behalf of 741 SCR, 
LTD, owner, for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch - SF 
64, a 38 lot single-family residential subdivision on approximately 14.021 
acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 14.021 acres of land situated in 
the H.T.&B.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract 565, City of Pearland, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
General Location: Generally located at the southeast corner of Kingsley Dr. 
and Trinity Bay Dr. 

  
D. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 

HIGHLAND PARK 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Beazer Homes Texas, LP, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of 
Highland Park, a 56 lot subdivision on 19.445 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of land containing 19.455 acres of 
land situated in the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 1, Abstract 233, and 
the D.H.M. Hunter Survey Abstract 76, City of Pearland Texas, County of 
Brazoria, Texas.  
 

 General Location: Generally located at the intersection of Old Alvin Rd. and 
Highland Park Dr. 

 
III. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 

 
IV. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

APPLICATION NO. 2014-04  
 

A request of Chan Patel with Sparkles Express, applicant; on behalf of The 
Old Place, Inc., owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to 
allow for an Auto Wash (Self Service) within the General Business (GB) 
zoning district, on approximately 1.10 acres of land on the following described 
property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  A tract or parcel containing 1.1019 acres or 47,999 
square feet of land, out of a called 9.993 acre tract situated in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. CO. Survey, Abstract No. 506, Brazoria County, Texas Conveyed to 
the Old Place, Inc. as recorded in the Brazoria County Clerk’s File No. 97-

Decision 
Date: 

6/20/2014 

Decision 
Date: 

6/20/2014 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 16, 2014 
Page 2 of 5 

 



 
 
 

001270, Brazoria County, Texas 
 
General Location:  Approximately 1.1 acres of land included in a larger tract 
of land located at the northwest corner of Broadway Street and Hillhouse 
Road, Pearland, Texas 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PLANNING and ZONING 

VARIANCE 2014-02 
 
A request by Russ Holland., applicant; on behalf of Pavilion ENTB – Pearland 
East, LP, owner; for approval of a Planning and Zoning Variance to allow a 
minimum of 75-foot lot width where 150 feet is required within the General 
Commercial (GC) zoning district, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a 1.446 acre tract of land out of the Final Plat NTB 
Pearland Store as recorded in Volume 24, Page 395 Plat Records of Brazoria 
County, lying in the W.D.C. Hall League Survey, Abstract 70 and being out of 
any part of that 17.5068 acre tract deeded to Milestone Partners, LTD by 
deed recorded in Brazoria County Clerk’s file number 98-045867.  
 

 General Location: Generally located at 1505 Broadway St. 
 

 
B. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION     

NO. 2014-06Z   -    WITHDRAWN 
 

A request of Evelyn Pineda, owner/applicant; for approval of a change in 
zoning from Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) to Office and Professional (OP) 
on approximately 0.21 acres of land, to wit: 

 
Legal Description:  A tract of land being known as Lot 15 of Darlinda 
Addition, a subdivision in Brazoria County Texas as recorded in Volume 7, 
Page 20 of the Plat Records of said Brazoria County, and being the same 
tract of land as described in deed to Ernesto Perez and Evelyn Pineda under 
Clerk’s File Number 2006042620 of the Real Property Records of said 
Brazoria County. 

 
General Location:  South side of Broadway Street, and approximately 100 
feet from the intersection of Broadway Street and Ray Street, Pearland, TX 
 

C. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION 
NO. 2014-07Z 

 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 16, 2014 
Page 3 of 5 

 



 
 
 

LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Robert Alexander, owner; for 
approval of a change in zoning from Office and Professional (OP), General 
Business (GB) and Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) to General Business 
(GB) on approximately 26.5 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  Being 26.524 acres of land located in the Thomas J. 
Green Survey, Abstract No. 198, Brazoria County, Texas, more particularly 
being a portion of the residue of that certain called 140.6899 acre tract 
conveyed to Martha Alexander Crouch by instrument of record in Volume 
1595, Page 422 of the Deed Records of said Brazoria County (B.C.D.R.) and 
a portion of the residue of that certain called 172.0566 acre tract conveyed to 
Robert L. Alexander by instrument of record in Volume 1725, Page 193 
(B.C.D.R.), Brazoria County, Texas  
 
General Location:  Southeast corner of Pearland Parkway and Barry Rose 
Road, Pearland, TX 

 
D. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION 

NO. 2014-08Z 
 

A request of Evelyn Pineda, owner/applicant; for approval of a change in 
zoning from Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) to Office and Professional (OP) 
on approximately 0.44 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  Being a tract of land containing 0.4362 acres (19,000 
square feet), situated in the H.T. & R.R.R. Survey, Abstract No. 543, Brazoria 
County, Texas, being out of the H.C. Johnson 1.0 acre tract out of Lot 1 of a 
subdivision of Section 4 recorded in Volume 410, Page 536 of the Deed 
Records of Brazoria County, Texas, Brazoria County, Texas  
 
General Location:  Northwest corner of Walnut Street and Johnson Street, 
Pearland, TX 

 
E. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

APPLICATION NO. 2014-03 
 

A request of Verret Group, applicant; on behalf of Vineyard Christian 
Fellowship of Pearland, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
to allow for a church on approximately 4.83 acres of land on the following 
described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  4.83 acres (210,206 square feet), all of a called 4.826 
acres being the south 129’ of Lot 79 and the north 214’ of Lot 78, Figland 
Orchard, H.T. and B.R.R. Survey, Abstract 240, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 16, 2014 
Page 4 of 5 

 



 
 
 

General Location:  East side of Harkey Road, between Josephine Street to 
the north and Fite Road to the south, Pearland, TX 

 
F. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
1. Commissioners Activity Report 
2. Comprehensive Plan Update 
3. Next P&Z Meeting July 7, 2014 
4. Election of Officers July 7, 2014  

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that appropriate 
arrangements can be made. 
 
I, Judy Brown, Office Supervisor of the City of Pearland, Texas, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing agenda was posted in a place convenient to the general public at City Hall 
on the 11th of June, 2014, A.D., at 5:30 p.m. 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Judy Brown, Office Supervisor 
 
 
Agenda removed  __________________  day of June, 2014. 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 16, 2014 
Page 5 of 5 

 



 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 



 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, ON MONDAY, MAY 19, 2014, 
AT 6:30 p.m. IN THE 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM - CITY HALL - 3519 
LIBERTY DRIVE 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes opened the P&Z Regular Meeting at 8:16 p.m. 
 
In attendance were: 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes 
P&Z Member Elizabeth McLane 
P&Z Member Derrick Reed 
P&Z Member Linda Cowles 
P&Z Member Daniel Tunstall 
P&Z Member Ginger McFadden 
 
Also in attendance were City Planner Johnna Matthews, Associate Planner Ian Clowes, 
Director of Community Development Lata Krishnarao, Deputy City Attorney Nghiem 
Doan, Assistant City Engineer Richard Mancilla and Office Supervisor Judy Brown. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
 
P&Z Commissioner Linda Cowles made the motion to approve, and P&Z Commissioner 
Derrick Reid seconded for the approval of the Minutes of the April 21, 2014, p.m. P&Z 
Regular Meeting, held at 6:30 p.m. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Minutes of the April 21, 2014 p.m. P&Z Regular Meeting was 
approved. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
CONSIDERATION OF POSSIBLE ACTION - CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
APPLICATION NO. 2014-04  

 
A request of Chan Patel with Sparkles Express, applicant; on behalf of The Old Place, 
Inc., owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for an Auto Wash 
(Self Service) within the General Business (GB) zoning district, on approximately 1.10 
acres of land on the following described property, to wit: 

 
Legal Description:  A tract or parcel containing 1.1019 acres or 47,999 square feet of 
land, out of a called 9.993 acre tract situated in the H.T. & B.R.R. CO. Survey, Abstract 

 
Minutes of the  

P&Z Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 
Page 1 of 10 

 



 
 
 
No. 506, Brazoria County, Texas Conveyed to the Old Place, Inc. as recorded in the 
Brazoria County Clerk’s File No. 97-001270, Brazoria County, Texas 

 
General Location:  Approximately 1.1 acres of land included in a larger tract of land 
located at the northwest corner of Broadway Street and Hillhouse Road, Pearland, 
Texas 
 
P&Z Commissioner Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve, and P&Z 
Commissioner Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 
City Planner Johnna Matthews summarized the staff report stating staff recommends 
approval with the following conditions: 

1. Adequate screen to be provided to cover vacuum area 
2. Landscape plan showing screen and landscaping 

 
Chairperson Henry Fuertes questioned the access easement needing to be 50 feet and 
not 30 feet, per the UDC.  Director of Community Development Lata Krishnarao 
concurred that was correct. 
 
Commissioner Linda Cowles discussed the landscape buffer and wants more details on 
the plans.  Mr. Billy Black, representing the applicant, showed the commission samples 
of general plans. 
 
Commissioner Daniel Tunstall inquired if the vacuum area was to be covered and if so 
with what.  Mr. Black stated fabric awning.  Director Krishnarao stated that was not 
acceptable and would need to discuss materials with staff. 
 
Commissioner Daniel Tunstall made a motion to postpone to the June 2, 2014 P&Z 
Regular Meeting in order to review a site plan and landscape plan, and Commissioner 
Linda Cowles seconded. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Conditional Use Permit No. 2014-04 was postponed to June 2, 
2014. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF POSSIBLE ACTION - ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION NO. 
2013-18Z 
 
A request of Gerald Koza, owner/applicant, for approval of a change in zoning from GC, 
General Commercial to M-1, Light Industrial on approximately 16.871 acres of land, on 
the following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  Lot 1, Block 1, Associated Industrial Park, located in the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract 542, Brazoria County, Texas.  

 
Minutes of the  

P&Z Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 
Page 2 of 10 

 



 
 
 
 
General Location:  East side of Main Street and south of McHard Road; 1603 N. Main 
Street, Pearland, Texas 
 
Commissioner Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Derrick 
Reed seconded. 
 
There was a brief discussion with regards to the site being vacant, and the R-1 Cluster 
beside this tract not being affected by this zone change. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  Zone Change No. 2013-18Z was approved. 

 
CONSIDERATION OF POSSIBLE AND POSSIBLE ACTION - ZONE CHANGE 
APPLICATION NO. 2014-5Z  

 
A request of Alan Mueller, applicant; on behalf of Texproj2008, LLC, owner; for approval 
of an amendment to three (3) tracts identified as Tracts A, B and C located within the 
Province Village Planned Unit Development (PUD) to allow for single family homes, on 
approximately 24.154 acres of land on the following described property, to wit: 

 
Legal Description:   

 
Tract A:  A 5.176-acre tract in the W.D.C. Hall Survey, Abstract No. 23, Harris County, 
Texas.  Said 5.176-acres is in a 5.732-acre tract described in a deed to TEXPROJ2008, 
L.L.C., as recorded in Clerk’s File No. 20070659409 in the Harris County Clerk’s Office 

 
Tract B:  A 13.361-acre tract in the Thomas J. Green Survey, Abstract No. 198, 
Brazoria County, Texas.  Said 13.361-acres is in a 21.898- acre tract described in a 
deed to TEXPROJ2008, L.L.C. as recorded in Clerk’s File No. 2007062105 in the 
Brazoria County Clerk’s Office 

 
Tract C:  A 5.617-acre tract in the Thomas J. Green Survey, Abstract No. 198, Brazoria 
County, Texas.  Said 5.617- acres is in a 9.805-acre tract described in a deed to 
TEXPROJ2008, LLC, as recorded in Clerk’s File No. 2007062105 in the Brazoria 
County Clerk’s Office 

 
General Location: Northeast of the intersection of Broadway Street and Pearland 
Parkway and west of Country Club Drive, Pearland, TX 
 
Commissioner Linda Cowles made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Derrick 
Reed seconded. 
 
City Planner Johnna Matthews summarized the staff report stating staff recommended 

 
Minutes of the  

P&Z Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 
Page 3 of 10 

 



 
 
 
denial. 
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed stated he liked the proposed changes.  Commissioner 
Linda Cowles commented that she disliked the negative comments from Council with 
regards to walkable areas.   
 
Commissioner Daniel Tunstall agreed that the power lines need to be underground, and 
he was okay with the change to single family.  Mr. Tunstall also stated that the market 
needed to be reviewed so as not to deny developers what they want to do.  Mr. Tunstall 
also stated the need for changes to amenity plans in order to see details. 
 
Mr. Paul Grohman stated they want to see underground utilities, but ultimately Center 
Point will have the final say on this.  There was discussion with regards to utilities. 
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to postpone, and Commissioner Daniel 
Tunstall seconded in order to review the amenities and open space. 
 
The vote was 5-1.  Zone Change No. 2014-05Z was postponed. Chairperson Henry 
Fuertes voted in opposition. 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF GOLFCREST ESTATES 

 
A request by Chad Gormly of Gormly Surveying, Inc., applicant; on behalf of Howard 
Palmer, owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Golfcrest Estates, a 7 lot subdivision on 
4.59 acres of land, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: Being a 4.59 acre tract of land, being out of a tract of land as 
conveyed to Golfcrest Country Club by deed as recorded in Volume 7259, Page 5, 
Deed Records, Harris County, Texas, Situated in the W.D.C Hall Survey, abstract 23, 
Harris County, Texas.  

 
General Location: Generally located at the 2700 Block of Country Club Drive.   
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Elizabeth 
McLane seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating there were no outstanding 
items with staff recommending approval. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Final Plat of Golfcrest Estates was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - MASTER PLAT OF ENCLAVE AT 
HIGHLAND GLEN 

 
Minutes of the  

P&Z Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 
Page 4 of 10 

 



 
 
 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of BGE Kerry R. Gilbert and Associates, applicant; on 
behalf of Greg Coleman with Beazer Homes, owner; for approval of a Master Plat of 
Enclave at Highland Glen, a 187 lot single-family subdivision on 74.3 acres of land, to 
wit: 

 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of land containing 74.3 acres of land out of the 
Thomas J. Green Survey, A-290, City of Pearland Texas, County of Brazoria, Texas.  

 
General Location: Generally located at the intersection of Hughes Rd. and Alexander 
Way. 
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Linda 
Cowles seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating there were no outstanding 
items with staff recommending approval. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Master Plat of Enclave at Highland Glen was approved. 
  
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF ENCLAVE AT 
HIGHLAND GLEN SECTION 1 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of BGE Kerry R. Gilbert and Associates, applicant; on 
behalf of Greg Coleman with Beazer Homes, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat 
of Enclave at Highland Glen Section 1, a 20 lot single-family subdivision on 8.2 acres of 
land, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of land containing 74.3 acres of land out of the 
Thomas J. Green Survey, A-290, City of Pearland Texas, County of Brazoria, Texas.  

 
General Location: Generally located at the intersection of Hughes Rd. and Alexander 
Way 
 
Commissioner Linda Cowles made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Elizabeth 
McLane seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating there were no outstanding 
items with staff recommending approval. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Preliminary Plat of Enclave at Highland Glen Section 1 was 
approved. 
 

 
Minutes of the  

P&Z Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 
Page 5 of 10 

 



 
 
 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF ENCLAVE AT 
HIGHLAND GLEN SECTION 2 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of BGE Kerry R. Gilbert and Associates, applicant; for 
Greg Coleman of Beazer Homes, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Enclave at 
Highland Glen Section 2, a 24 lot subdivision on 13.2 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: A subdivision of land containing 13.2 acres of land out of the 
Thomas J. Green Survey, A-290, City of Pearland Texas, County of Brazoria, Texas.  
 
General Location: Generally located at the intersection of Hughes Rd. and Alexander 
Ridge Lane 
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Ginger 
McFadden seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating there were no outstanding 
items with staff recommending approval. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Preliminary Plat of Enclave at Highland Glen Section 2 was 
approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF ENCLAVE AT 
HIGHLAND GLEN SECTION 3 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of BGE Kerry R. Gilbert and Associates, applicant; for 
Greg Coleman of Beazer Homes, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Enclave at 
Highland Glen Section 2, a 24 lot subdivision on 13.2 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: A subdivision of land containing 12.4 acres of land out of the 
Thomas J. Green Survey, A-290, City of Pearland Texas, County of Brazoria, Texas.  

 
General Location: Generally located at the intersection of Hughes Road and Alexander 
Ridge Lane 
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Linda 
Cowles seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating there were no outstanding 
items with staff recommending approval. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Preliminary Plat of Highland Glen Section 3 was approved. 

 
Minutes of the  

P&Z Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 
Page 6 of 10 

 



 
 
 
 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF PEARLAND 
LAKES SECTION 2 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of BGE Kerry R. Gilbert and Associates, applicant; for 
Greg Coleman of Beazer Homes, owner; for approval of the Preliminary Plat of 
Pearland Lakes Section 2, a 37 lot subdivision on 12.3 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description Being 12.3 acres of land out of the H.T. &B.R.R.R. Co. Survey, 
Section 85, A-304 City of Pearland. Brazoria County, Texas.  

 
General Location: Generally located at the 2500 Block of Silverlake Parkway 
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Ginger 
McFadden seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating there were no outstanding 
items with staff recommending approval. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Preliminary Plat of Pearland Lakes Section 2 was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF LAUREL HEIGHTS AT 
SAVANNAH SECTION 4 

 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Savannah 
Development LTD., owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah 
Section Four, a 38 lot single-family subdivision on 9.1 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being 9.1 acres of land located in the H.T. & B.R.R. Survey, 
Abstract 302, Official Records of said Brazoria County, Texas.  

 
General Location: Generally located at the northeast intersection of Linden Creek Lane 
and Orchard Hills Lane 
 
Commissioner Linda Cowles made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Ginger 
McFadden seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating there were no outstanding 
items with staff recommending approval. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 4 was 
approved. 

 
Minutes of the  

P&Z Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 
Page 7 of 10 

 



 
 
 
 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF LAUREL HEIGHTS AT 
SAVANNAH SECTION 5 

 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Savannah 
Development LTD., owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah 
Section Five, a 56 lot single-family subdivision on 12.5 acres of land, to wit 
 
Legal Description: Being 12.5 acres of land located in the H.T. & B.R.R. Survey, 
Abstract 302, Official Records of said Brazoria County, Texas.  

 
General Location: Generally located at the northeast intersection of Mayfield Creek 
Lane and Applewood Crest Lane 
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Elizabeth 
McLane seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating there were no outstanding 
items with staff recommending approval. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Final Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section 5 was 
approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF SOUTHERN TRAILS 
SECTION 15 

 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of CL Ashton 
Woods, LP, owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Southern Trails Section 15, a 42 lot 
single-family residential subdivision, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being 20.2 acres of land located in the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. Survey, 
Section 84 A-538 and Section 80 A-564, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas, also 
being out of Allison-Richey Gulf Coast Home Company Subdivision as recorded in 
Volume 2, Page 98 B.C.P.R., Brazoria County Texas.  

 
General Location: Generally located at the northwest corner of Kirby Drive and 
Magnolia Crossing 
 
Commissioner Linda Cowles made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Elizabeth 
McLane seconded. 
 

 
Minutes of the  

P&Z Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 
Page 8 of 10 

 



 
 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating there were no outstanding 
items with staff recommending approval. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Final Plat of Southern Trails Section 15 was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF SOUTHERN TRAILS 
SECTION 16 

 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of CL Ashton 
Woods, LP, owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Southern Trails Section 16, a 12 lot 
single-family residential subdivision, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being 3.6 acres of land located in the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. Survey, 
Section 84 A-538 and Section 80 A-564, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas, also 
being out of Allison-Richey Gulf Coast Home Company Subdivision as recorded in 
Volume 2, Page 98 B.C.P.R. Brazoria County, Texas.  

 
General Location: Generally located at the 12000 Block of Southern Trails Dr.  
 
Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Elizabeth 
McLane seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating there were no outstanding 
items with staff recommending approval. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Final Plat of Southern Trails Section 16 was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF HIGHLAND CROSSING 
SECTION 5 

 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Beazer 
Homes, owner; for approval of the Final Plat of Highland Crossing Section 5, generally 
located 600 feet northwest from the intersection of McHard Rd. and Old Alvin Rd. for 38 
lots on 11.1 acres, on the following described property, Texas.  

 
General Location: Generally located approximately 600 feet northwest from the 
intersection of McHard Rd. and Old Alvin Rd.   
 
Commissioner Linda Cowles made the motion to approve, and Commissioner Elizabeth 
McLane seconded. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report stating there were no outstanding 
items with staff recommending approval. 

 
Minutes of the  

P&Z Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 
Page 9 of 10 

 



 
 
 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The Final Plat of Highland Crossing Section 5 was approved. 
 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. Commissioners Activity Report – no discussion 
2. National APA Conference Update –Commissioner Elizabeth McLane 

discussed open street concepts, comprehensive plan, and the tour of 
Atlanta.  Commissioner Derrick Reed discussed the Commissioners 
tract on ethics, changing trends in smaller cities, the Commissioners 
breakfast and the tour of Atlanta.  Commissioner Cowles stated she 
has enjoyed the scanned articles and readings that Director Lata 
Krishnarao has sent out. 

3. Comprehensive Plan Update – Informational workshop will be in July 
2014. 

4. Next P&Z Meeting June 2, 2014 – Commissioners would like to set up 
future workshops to discuss ideas and suggestions as a commission. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes adjourned the P&Z Regular Meeting at 9:59 p.m. 
 
These minutes were respectfully submitted by: 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Judy Brown, Office Supervisor 

 
Minutes approved as submitted and/or corrected on this 2nd day of June 2014, A.D. 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Henry Fuertes, Chairperson 

 
 

 
Minutes of the  

P&Z Regular Meeting 
May 19, 2014 
Page 10 of 10 

 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, 
MONDAY, JUNE 2, 2014, AT 6:30 p.m. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS - CITY HALL - 3519 LIBERTY DRIVE 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes called the P&Z Regular Meeting of June 2, 2014 to 
order at 6:34 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
 
P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion to postpone the Minutes of the May 
19, 2014 P&Z Regular Meeting, and P&Z Commissioner Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
Details will be added and minutes will be resubmitted at the next meeting. 
 
The vote was 7-0 to postpone the minutes of May 19, 2014. 
 
EXCUSED ABSENCE 
 
P&Z Commissioner Daniel Tunstall made the motion to excuse the absence of P&Z 
Vice-Chairperson Mary Starr at the May 19, 2014 P&Z Regular meeting, and P&Z 
Commissioner Ginger McFadden seconded. 
 
The vote was 7-0 and the absence was excused. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
CONSIDERATION OF POSSIBLE AND POSSIBLE ACTION - ZONE CHANGE 
APPLICATION NO. 2014-5Z  
 
A request of Alan Mueller, applicant; on behalf of Texproj2008, LLC, owner; for approval 
of an amendment to three (3) tracts identified as Tracts A, B and C located within the 
Province Village Planned Unit Development (PUD) to allow for single family homes, on 
approximately 24.154 acres of land on the following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:   
 
Tract A:  A 5.176-acre tract in the W.D.C. Hall Survey, Abstract No. 23, Harris County, 
Texas.  Said 5.176-acres is in a 5.732-acre tract described in a deed to TEXPROJ2008, 

 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 2, 2014 
Page 1 of 7 

 



 
 
 
L.L.C., as recorded in Clerk’s File No. 20070659409 in the Harris County Clerk’s Office 
 
Tract B:  A 13.361-acre tract in the Thomas J. Green Survey, Abstract No. 198, 
Brazoria County, Texas.  Said 13.361-acres is in a 21.898- acre tract described in a 
deed to TEXPROJ2008, L.L.C. as recorded in Clerk’s File No. 2007062105 in the 
Brazoria County Clerk’s Office 
 
Tract C:  A 5.617-acre tract in the Thomas J. Green Survey, Abstract No. 198, Brazoria 
County, Texas.  Said 5.617- acres is in a 9.805-acre tract described in a deed to 
TEXPROJ2008, LLC, as recorded in Clerk’s File No. 2007062105 in the Brazoria 
County Clerk’s Office 
 
General Location: Northeast of the intersection of Broadway Street and Pearland 
Parkway and west of Country Club Drive, Pearland, TX 
 
Planning & Zoning Commissioner Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve, and P&Z 
Vice Chairperson Mary Starr seconded. 
 
City Planner Johnna Matthews provided a summary of the outcome of the May 19, 2014 
regular meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission. She stated that the item was 
tabled in order to give the applicant an opportunity to meet with CenterPoint about 
relocating overhead utility lines and to give the applicant an opportunity to meet with 
staff regarding enhanced open space and codifying amenities. City Planner Johnna 
Matthews stated that it was staffs understanding that the applicant was not proposing 
any changes and would like for the Planning & Zoning Commission to take action on the 
item as is. City Planner Johnna Matthews provided the Planning & Zoning Commission 
with an email from the applicant which was sent late May 30, 2014, that staff has not 
had the opportunity to review.  
  
The applicant, Alan Mueller stated that he was not proposing to make any changes and 
asked for a decision, as they are under contract for the property. Mr. Mueller also stated 
that the original PD only provided parks but they were proposing both a park and an 
amenitized detention area and improvements worth over $230,000 dollars. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding staff’s recommendation regarding enhanced open space 
and amenitized detention.  
 
The vote was 7-0. Zone Change No. 2014-5Z was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
APPLICATION NO.  2014-04 
 
A request of Chan Patel with Sparkles Express, applicant; on behalf of The Old Place, 
Inc., owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for an Auto Wash 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 2, 2014 
Page 2 of 7 

 



 
 
 
(Self Service) within the General Business (GB) zoning district, on approximately 1.10 
acres of land on the following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  A tract or parcel containing 1.1019 acres or 47,999 square feet of 
land, out of a called 9.993 acre tract situated in the H.T. & B.R.R. CO. Survey, Abstract 
No. 506, Brazoria County, Texas Conveyed to the Old Place, Inc. as recorded in the 
Brazoria County Clerk’s File No. 97-001270, Brazoria County, Texas 
 
General Location:  Approximately 1.1 acres of land included in a larger tract of land 
located at the northwest corner of Broadway Street and Hillhouse Road, Pearland, 
Texas 
 
City Planner Johnna Matthews stated that the applicant requested Application No. 
2014-04 be postponed. 
 
 NEW BUSINESS 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - FIVE YEAR CAPITAL    IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM 2015 – 2019 
 
P&Z Vice Chairperson Mary Starr made the motion to approve, and P&Z Commissioner 
Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes inquired about some of the items that have not been 
addressed from the 2007 bond vote. He wanted to know if the City had to build what 
was voted on and if a time limit could be put on items that passed the vote. City 
Attorney Nghiem Doan said the time limit would be a policy item. Director of 
Engineering & Capital Projects Trent Epperson stated the city did not have to build what 
was voted on and that the budget would be followed. P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes 
also mentioned that repairs might not be necessary nor would new libraries due to the 
new technology. Trent Epperson stated only the needs that needed to be met would be. 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes will send Director of Community Development Director 
Lata Krishnarao the following list of items that the P&Z Commission would like to see 
added to the CIP. Director Lata Krishnarao stated that all comments needed to address 
only things that were talked about at this meeting. 
 

1. Complete Streets 
2. Amenitized Detention 
3. West Mary’s Creek & Environmental Center Amenitized Detention Ponds 
4. JHEC WW1502 in CIP 
 

There was brief discussion with regards to a recommendation to move forward with 
Bailey Rd & 101 widening. Also discussed sound wall, annexation completion and date. 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 2, 2014 
Page 3 of 7 

 



 
 
 
Director Lata Krishnarao stated we would need about 6 months for the annexation. 
There was other discussion about McHard Rd being moved to the top of the list for 
repairs, the Recycle Center having grant money to start a trail and The Hickory 
Detention site.  
 
The vote was 7-0.  Five Year Capital Improvement Program 2015-2019 was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION - PRELIMINARY PLAT OF ENCLAVE AT 
HIGHLAND GLEN SECTION 4 
 
A request by Geoff Freeman of BGE Kerry R. Gilbert and Associates, applicant; on 
behalf of Jeff Anderson of Beazer Homes, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of 
Enclave at Highland Glen Section 4, a 37 lot subdivision on 25.9 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of land containing 25.9 acres of land out of the 
Thomas J. Green Survey, A-290, City of Pearland Texas, County of Brazoria, Texas.  
 
General Location: Generally located at the intersection of Hughes Rd. and Harbor 
Ridge Ln. 
  
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report. There were no outstanding items. 
 
P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion for approval, and P&Z Vice 
Chairperson Mary Starr seconded. 
  
The vote was 7-0. Preliminary Plat of Highland Glen Section 4 was approved. 
  
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF ENCLAVE AT 
HIGHLAND GLEN SECTION 5 
 
A request by Geoff Freeman of BGE Kerry R. Gilbert and Associates, applicant; on 
behalf of Jeff Anderson of Beazer Homes, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of 
Enclave at Highland Glen Section 5, a 55 lot subdivision on 12.9 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of land containing 12.9 acres of land out of the 
Thomas J. Green Survey, A-290, City of Pearland Texas, County of Brazoria, Texas.  
 
General Location: located at the intersection of Baywater Creek Ln. and Cedar Ridge 
Ln. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report. There were no outstanding items. 
 
P&Z Commissioner Elizabeth McLane made the motion for approval, and P&Z 
Commissioner Daniel Tunstall seconded. 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 2, 2014 
Page 4 of 7 

 



 
 
 
 
The vote was 7-0. Preliminary Plat of Enclave at Highland Glen Section 5 was 
approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF PRESERVE AT 
HIGHLAND GLEN SECTION 3 
 
A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Bruce Craig of 
Beazer Homes, owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Preserve at Highland Glen Section 
3, a 15 lot residential subdivision on 25.38 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: A subdivision of 25.381 acres of land situated in the Derril H.M. 
Hunter Survey, Abstract 36, City of Pearland, Harris County, Texas.  
 
General Location: Generally located a half mile northeast of the intersection of Hughes 
Road and Pearland Parkway. 
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report. He stated that the park fees needed 
to be paid before recordation. Staff recommended approval. 
 
P&Z Commissioner Daniel Tunstall made the motion for approval, and P&Z 
Commissioner Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 
The vote was 7-0. The Final Plat of Preserve at Highland Glen Section 3 was approved 
with the following condition; (1) Park fees paid prior to recordation. 
 
` 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – FINAL PLAT OF SHADOW CREEK 
RANCH SF - 56 
 
 A request by Rene Rodriguez, from LJA, applicant, on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD, owner, 
for approval of a Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch - SF 56, a 61 lot residential 
subdivision, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 15.913 acres of land situated in the S.G. 
Haynie Survey, Abstract 620, City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas also being a 
replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-56F, recorded under F.N. 20060295, F.B.C.O.P.R.  
 
General Location: Generally located at the southwest corner of Windward Bay Dr. and 
Arcadia Bay Dr.   
 
Associate Planner Ian Clowes read the staff report. There were no outstanding items. 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 2, 2014 
Page 5 of 7 

 



 
 
 
P&Z Commissioner Derrick Reed made the motion for approval, P&Z Vice Chairperson 
Mary Starr seconded. 
  
The vote was 7-0. The Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-56 was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – MASSEY LAKE ESTATES CLUSTER 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
 
A request by Kevin Cole, applicant, on behalf of Tin Dinh, owner, for approval of a 
Cluster Plan on a 40 acre tract of land for a single-family residential subdivision, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: All of that certain 40 acre tract of land located in the H. T. & B. R. R. 
Company Survey, Abstract No. 547, Volume 2, Page 51 of the Plat Records of Brazoria 
County, Texas.  
 
General Location: Generally located north of Bailey Road, between Manvel Road and 
Charles Avenue 
 
Planner Lauren (Stanley) Fehr read the staff report. Discussion ensued with regards to 
the surroundings of the pond and fencing of the property. City Planner Johnna 
Matthews thanked the applicant for working with staff.  
 
P&Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden made the motion for approval, P&Z Vice 
Chairperson Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 
The vote was 7-0. Massey Lake Estates Cluster Development Plan was approved. 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. Commissioners Activity Report – P&Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden stated 
she took some pictures on vacation of Children’s, Art, and Nature Parks. She will 
forward to Director of Community Development Lata Krishnarao. Discussion 
ensued about other parks and park features. 

2. Zoning Update – City Planner Johnna Matthews discussed the status of zone 
changes and CUP’s. 

3. Comprehensive Plan Update – Director of Community Development Lata 
Krishnarao stated that the consultant was following up with the reports. 

4. Next JPH/P&Z Meeting June 16, 2014 – City Planner Johnna Matthews stated 
there would be 4 items along with  Modern Green and that we were waiting for a 
withdraw on the O’Day property. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 2, 2014 
Page 6 of 7 

 



 
 
 
P&Z Chairperson Henry Fuertes adjourned the meeting at 8:07 p.m. 
 
These minutes were respectfully submitted by: 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Jennifer Tatum, Office Assistant 
 
 
 
 
 
   Minutes approved as submitted and/or corrected on this 16th day of June 2014, A.D. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
        Henry Fuertes, Chairperson 

 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

June 2, 2014 
Page 7 of 7 

 



P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

B 
 
 

 



   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Ian Clowes 
 
DATE:    06/06/2014 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch – SF 63B 

 
 

  �   Old Business       �   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez, from LJA, applicant; on behalf of 741 
SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch – SF 63B, a 
69 lot single-family residential subdivision, generally located approximately 600 feet 
west of Trinity Bay Dr. south of Shadow Creek Pkwy.  

 
 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 
 

City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 



 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF JUNE 16, 2014 

 
 
FINAL PLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH – SF 63B 
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez, from LJA, applicant, on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD, 
owner, for approval of a Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch - SF 63B, a 69 lot 
single-family residential subdivision, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: A subdivision of 18.094 acres of land situated in the S.G. 
Haynie Survey, Abstract 620, City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
General Location: Approximately 600 feet west of Trinity Bay Dr. south of 
Shadow Creek Pkwy. 
  

 
ZONING:  The proposed subdivision is located within the Shadow Creek Ranch 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) and is currently zoned R-5.  The Shadow Creek 
Ranch PUD was approved in September of 1999 for approximately 3305 acres of land 
within the City of Pearland. 
 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH PUD:  The Shadow Creek Ranch development allows for a 
combination of single family lots, multi-family, commercial sites, parks, and wet and dry 
detention.   
 
PRELIMINARY PLAT: The Preliminary Plat for this section was approved in July of 
2013 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is under the previous Subdivision Ordinance and Land 
Use and Urban Development Guidelines.  
 
LAND USE & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE: The Shadow Creek Ranch 
Planned Unit Development has its own land use regulations from the approved PUD, in 
addition to the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. The proposed plat does 
conform to the Land Use and Urban Development Regulations.   
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property is served 
by Shadow Creek Pkwy, which is a 120-foot Major Thoroughfare.  Internally this 
development will be served by Swift Creek Drive and Hartford Landing, both 50’ local 
streets.  
     

 

P&Z 06/16/2014 
Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch – 63B 

Page 1 
 



 
 

AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  Public water and sewer are available for this site, and 
have been extended to the site by the developer. 
 
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
accepted by the Engineering Department. 
 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT:  A Drainage Plan has been approved by the 
Engineering Department.     
 
PARKLAND FEES:  Park fees are not required within the Shadow Creek Ranch 
Development.  
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of this Final Plat of Shadow 
Creek Ranch – SF 63B as proposed by the applicant for the following reasons and with 
the following conditions: 
 

1. The proposed final plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding 
properties.  
 

2. This request is in conformance with the comprehensive plan.   
 

3. This request is in conformance with the Shadow Creek Ranch Development as 
well as the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. 

 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
• Vicinity and Zoning Map 
• Land Use Map 
• Aerial Map 
• Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch – SF 63B 
 

P&Z 06/16/2014 
Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch – 63B 

Page 2 
 



R-1

PUD

FM
 52

1

AL
ME

DA
 RD

SOUTH DR
PR

OC
TO

R

FM 2234

BLUEBONNET DR

FELD DR

BISCAYNE BAY DR

SOUTH BELT INDUSTRIAL DR

TR
INI

TY
 BA

Y D
R

CASTLEWIND LN

TR
INI

TY
  B

AY
 DR

RAINWATER DR

CR
EE

K R
UN

 DR
CRESTWIND DR

BIS
CA

YN
E L

AK
E D

R

ZONING MAP

Final Plat of Shadow
Creek Ranch SF-63B

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 871 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



Parks

Low Density Residential

Light Industrial

Retail, Offices and Services
Medium Density Residential

Public / Semi-Public

FM
 52

1

AL
ME

DA
 RD

SOUTH DR

PR
OC

TO
R

FM 2234

BLUEBONNET DR

FELD DR

BISCAYNE BAY DR

TR
INI

TY
 BA

Y D
RRAINWATER DR

CRESTWIND DR

NAUTIQUE WAY

FLUP MAP

Final Plat of Shadow
Creek Ranch SF-63B

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 871 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



FM
 52

1

AL
ME

DA
 RD

SOUTH DR
PR

OC
TO

R

FM 2234

BLUEBONNET DR

FELD DR

BISCAYNE BAY DR

SOUTH BELT INDUSTRIAL DR

TR
INI

TY
 BA

Y D
R

CASTLEWIND LN

TR
INI

TY
  B

AY
 DR

RAINWATER DR

CR
EE

K R
UN

 DR
CRESTWIND DR

BIS
CA

YN
E L

AK
E D

R

AERIAL MAP

Final Plat of Shadow
Creek Ranch SF-63B

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 871 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT







P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

C 
 
 

 



   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Ian Clowes 
 
DATE:    06/06/2014 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch - SF 64 

 
 

  �   Old Business       �   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez, from LJA, applicant; on behalf of 741 
SCR, LTD, owner; for approval of a Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch - SF 64, a 38 
lot single-family residential subdivision, generally located approximately 600 feet 
south of the intersection of Kingsley Drive and Trinity Bay Drive. 

 
 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 
 

City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 



 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF JUNE 16, 2014 

 
 
FINAL PLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH – SF 64 
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez, from LJA, applicant, on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD, 
owner, for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch - SF 64, a 38 
lot single-family residential subdivision on approximately 14.021 acres of land, on 
the following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: A subdivision of 14.021 acres of land situated in the 
H.T.&B.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract 565, City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
General Location: The southeast corner of Kingsley Drive and Trinity Bay Drive  
  

 
ZONING:  The proposed subdivision is located within the Shadow Creek Ranch 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) and is currently zoned R-5.  The Shadow Creek 
Ranch PUD was approved in September of 1999 for approximately 3305 acres of land 
within the City of Pearland. 
 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH PUD:  The Shadow Creek Ranch development allows for a 
combination of single family lots, multi-family, commercial sites, parks, and wet and dry 
detention.   
 
PRELIMINARY PLAT: The Preliminary Plat for this section was approved in November 
of 2013. 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is under the previous Subdivision Ordinance and Land 
Use and Urban Development Guidelines.  
 
LAND USE & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE: The Shadow Creek Ranch 
Planned Unit Development has its own land use regulations from the approved PUD, in 
addition to the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. The proposed plat does 
conform to the Land Use and Urban Development Regulations.   
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property is served 
by Kingsley Dr., which is a 100-foot Secondary Thoroughfare.  Internally this 
development will be served by local streets with a minimum right-of-way of 50’.  
     
 

 

P&Z 06/16/2014 
Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch – 64 

Page 1 
 



 
 

AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  Public water and sewer are available for this site, and 
have been extended to the site by the developer. 
 
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
accepted by the Engineering Department. 
 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT:  A Drainage Plan has been approved by the 
Engineering Department.         
 
PARKLAND FEES:  Park fees are not required within the Shadow Creek Ranch 
Development.  
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of this Preliminary Plat of 
Shadow Creek Ranch – SF 64 as proposed by the applicant for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  
 

2. This request is in conformance with the comprehensive plan.   
 

3. This request is in conformance with the Shadow Creek Ranch Development as 
well as the Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance. 

 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
• Vicinity and Zoning Map 
• Land Use Map 
• Aerial Map 
• Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch – SF 64 
 

P&Z 06/16/2014 
Final Plat of Shadow Creek Ranch – 64 

Page 2 
 



PUD

R-1

KI
NG

SL
EY

 D
R

BROADWAY ST

W 
CL

EA
R L

AK
E L

OO
P

BIS
CA

YN
E B

AY
 DR

DR
Y B

AN
K 

LN

CR 48

RU
ST

ING
 C

RE
EK

 DR

PERDIDO BAY LN

ASH BROOK LN

ZONING MAP

Final Plat of Shadow
Creek Ranch SF-64

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 653 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Minor Nodes

High Density Residential

Parks
Retail, Offices and Services

KI
NG

SL
EY

 D
R

BROADWAY ST

W 
CL

EA
R L

AK
E L

OO
P

BIS
CA

YN
E B

AY
 DR

DR
Y B

AN
K 

LN

RU
ST

ING
 C

RE
EK

 DR

PERDIDO BAY LN

ASH BROOK LN

LAUREL BROOK LN

FLUP MAP

Final Plat of Shadow
Creek Ranch SF-64

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 653 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



KI
NG

SL
EY

 D
R

BROADWAY ST

W 
CL

EA
R L

AK
E L

OO
P

BIS
CA

YN
E B

AY
 DR

DR
Y B

AN
K 

LN

CR 48

RU
ST

ING
 C

RE
EK

 DR

PERDIDO BAY LN

ASH BROOK LN

ZONING MAP

Final Plat of Shadow
Creek Ranch SF-64

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 653 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT







P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

D 
 
 

 



   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Ian Clowes 
 
DATE:    06/06/2014 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat of Highland Park 

 
 

� Old Business      �    New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of 
Beazer Homes Texas, LP, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Highland Park, 
a 56 lot residential subdivision on 19.445 acres of land, generally located at the 
intersection of Old Alvin Rd. and Highland Park Dr. 

 
 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 
 
 

City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 



 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF JUNE 16, 2014 
 

 
PRELIMINARY PLAT OF HIGHLAND PARK 
 

A request by Rene Rodriguez of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Beazer 
Homes Texas, LP, owner; for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Highland Park, a 
56 lot subdivision on 19.445 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: A subdivision of land containing 19.455 acres of land 
situated in the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 1, Abstract 233, and the D.H.M. 
Hunter Survey Abstract 76, City of Pearland Texas, County of Brazoria, Texas.  
 

           General Location: Generally located at the intersection of Old Alvin Rd. and 
Highland Park Dr.  

  
 
ZONING:  The proposed subdivision is located within the Old Alvin Rd. Cluster 
Development Plan and is currently zoned Single Family – 1 (R-1).  
 
The Old Alvin Rd. Cluster Development Plan was approved in August of 2013.  The 
plan requires a minimum of 3 acres of non-amenitized dry detention and 4 acres of 
open space, in the form of green space with pedestrian circulation, picnic areas, 
playground, exercise stations, landscaping, and an upgraded wood fence with masonry 
columns.  
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The proposed subdivision is in conformance with all 
requirements of the Unified Development Code.   
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The subject property is 
within the Offices and High Density Residential future land use designation. This 
submittal is not in conformance with this future land use designation. 
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property is 
served by Old Alvin Rd., a major collector with a right-of-way of 80 feet.  The proposed 
plat is in conformance with the thoroughfare plan. 
 
AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  Public water and sewer are available for this site, and 
will be extended to the site by the developer.  
 
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
approved by the Engineering Department.  
 
 

 

P&Z 06/16/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Highland Park 

Page 1 
 



 
 

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT:  A Preliminary Drainage Plan has been approved by 
the Engineering Department.    
 
PARKLAND FEES:  Parkland dedication fees will be required prior to approval of any 
Final Plats.   
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of 
Highland Park as proposed by the applicant, for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed Preliminary Plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  

 
2. This request is in conformance with the Unified Development Code with the 

approved Cluster Development Plan 
 

3. The request is in conformance with the approved Old Alvin Rd. Cluster 
Development Plan.  

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:   

• Vicinity and Zoning Map 
• Future Land Use Plan 
• Aerial Map 
• Preliminary Plat of Highland Park 

 

P&Z 06/16/2014 
Preliminary Plat of Highland Park 

Page 2 
 



GC

R-1
R-2

MF

PUD
M-1

MCHARD RDOLD ALVIN RDALICE

HALIK

MONARCH MEADOW LN

HIGHLAND POINT LN

PR
OF

AX
 D

R

ZONING MAP

Preliminary Plat of
Highland Park

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 544 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



FLUP Map
Preliminary Plat of 
Enclave at Highland
Glen Section 4

Parks

A-1/2 Ac. Lots (Suburban Res)

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Public / Semi-Public

Offices

Retail, Offices and Services

HUGHES RD

PEARLAND PKWY

¯0 300 600150 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



MCHARD RDOLD ALVIN RDALICE

HALIK

MONARCH MEADOW LN

HIGHLAND POINT LN

PR
OF

AX
 D

R

AERIAL MAP

Preliminary Plat of
Highland Park

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 544 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT







 
 
 
 
 

OLD 
BUSINESS 



   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   City of Pearland Planning Department 
 
DATE:    05/27/2014 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit Application Number CUP 2014-04 

 
 

� Old Business      �    New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request of Chan Patel with Sparkles Express, for approval of a 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for an Auto Wash (Self Service) within the 
General Business (GB) zoning district, on approximately 1.1 acres of land.  The 
property is generally located at the northwest corner of Broadway Street and 
Hillhouse Road; Pearland, Texas. 
 
The item was postponed from the May 19, 2014 regular meeting of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission.  The Planning and Zoning Commission requested a revised site 
plan, a landscape plan which illustrates adequate screening of the car wash tunnel 
opening and the two vacuum areas, as well as elevations.  
 
Regarding the site plan, the Commission cited the below provision from Chapter 4 of 
the Unified Development Code regarding a 50-foot separation between the adjoining 
street curb line and the edge of the entrance to the first parking bay: 
 
Section 4.2.1.2.a.8 
 

8)  For developments within Development plats, as permitted under Chapter 3, 
Article 1, Division 4, where access and frontage is provided by access easements, 
the following requirements will apply: 

       b.   Fifty feet (50’) of separation between the adjoining street curb line and the 
    edge of the entrance to the first parking bay; 

 

City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 



The above provision does not apply to this development for the following reasons: 
 

1. The subject provision applies to developments within a Development Plat when the 
subject parcel of land obtains access and frontage via an access easement.  Given that 
this proposal does not require a “Development Plat,” this regulation does not apply. 

2. Given that the subject parcel has 160-feet of direct frontage on Broadway Street, this 
regulation does not apply.   

3. Per the proposed site plan, there is approximately 74 feet of separation between the 
closest parking space and the property line.  There is an additional 20 feet of separation 
between the property line and what appears to be the edge of pavement line, for a total 
of 94 feet of separation.  The right-of-way line and the property line appear to be one in 
the same.   

 

City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 



 
JOINT PUBLIC HEARING 

THE CITY COUNCIL CITY AND THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF 
THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, 

MONDAY, MAY 19, 2014, AT 6:30 P.M. 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS - CITY HALL-3519 LIBERTY DRIVE 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. PURPOSE OF HEARING 

 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION NO.  2014-04 
 
A request of Chan Patel with Sparkles Express, applicant; on behalf of The Old 
Place, Inc., owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for an 
Auto Wash (Self Service) within the General Business (GB) zoning district, on 
approximately 1.10 acres of land on the following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  A tract or parcel containing 1.1019 acres or 47,999 square 
feet of land, out of a called 9.993 acre tract situated in the H.T. & B.R.R. CO. 
Survey, Abstract No. 506, Brazoria County, Texas Conveyed to the Old Place, Inc. 
as recorded in the Brazoria County Clerk’s File No. 97-001270, Brazoria County, 
Texas 
 
General Location:  Approximately 1.1 acres of land included in a larger tract of 
land located at the northwest corner of Broadway Street and Hillhouse Road, 
Pearland, Texas 
 

III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY 
 
A. STAFF REPORT 
B. APPLICANT PRESENTATION 
C. STAFF WRAP UP 

 
IV. PERSONS WISHING TO SPEAK FOR OR AGAINST THE PROPOSED 

REQUEST 
 
V. COUNCIL/PLANNING COMMISSION/STAFF DISCUSSION 
 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, 
please call Young Lorfing, City Secretary, at 281-652-1655 prior to the 
meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 

Joint Public Hearing 
Page 1 of 1 – 5/19/2014    

 



 

   
 

   
   

  
 

 

Memo 
To:   City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of 
         Pearland 
From: Planning Department 
Date: May 5, 2014 
Re:   Conditional Use Permit Application Number CUP 2014-04 
 
A request of Chan Patel with Sparkles Express, for approval of a Conditional 
Use Permit (CUP) to allow for an Auto Wash (Self Service) within the 
General Business (GB) zoning district, on approximately 1.1 acres of land.  
The property is generally located at the northwest corner of Broadway Street 
and Hillhouse Road; Pearland, Texas. 
 

Proposal 
 
The subject property of which the applicant is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to 
construct an Auto Wash (Self Service) on approximately 1.1 acres.  The Unified Development Code 
(UDC) defines an Auto Wash (Self-Service) as “Washing, waxing or cleaning of automobiles or light 
duty trucks where the owner of the vehicle causes the vehicle to become washed.   
 
According to the applicant, the proposed express tunnel car wash is designed to automatically wash 
and dry vehicles through the tunnel entrance, where an attendant will guide the vehicle onto the 
conveyer.  Blowers at the end of the conveyer will dry the vehicle before the customer exits the tunnel.  
The proposed structure, including the tunnel and the equipment room/offices will be approximately 
3,060 square feet, with 16 vacuums in two separate areas, with each section covered with an awning.  
The applicant has indicated that the car wash hours of operation are generally 8:00 am – 7:00 pm 
(possibly 8:00 pm in the summer months); seven (7) days per week. 
 
Access will be from Broadway Street via an existing access easement just west of the subject property, 
where customers will enter, pay at one of the auto cashiers, move through the tunnel, stop at the 
vacuum cleaners, if necessary, and exit back onto Broadway Street via the existing access easement.  
The existing access easement currently provides access to Candlewood Suites and Texas Children’s 
Medical Office.  It is important to note that Broadway Street is a major thoroughfare and is located 
within the Corridor Overlay District (COD), which requires enhanced design standards. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Background 
 
The subject property is developed with a multi-tenant building which was previously used as a daycare.  
According to Brazoria County appraisal district records, the building was constructed in 1985, with 
asphalt paving added in 1997.  The property was annexed into the city in 1996.  Pursuant to Chapter 2 
of the Unified Development Code, when a property is annexed into the city, the default zoning district is 
Suburban District (SD),.  The site was zoned to Neighborhood Service (NS) and a Conditional Use 
Permit was approved on December 10, 2012 for a Daycare Center. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The request meets the criteria for approval as outlined in Section 2.2.3.4 (Criteria for Approval).  Staff 
recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit (CUP 2014-04) to allow for the construction and 
operation of an Auto Wash (Self Service) on approximately 1.1 acres of land within the GB zoning 
district, for the following reasons: 

 
1. The proposed Auto Wash (Self Service) will not significantly negatively impact surrounding 

properties or developments, as the majority of the surrounding properties are developed within 
non-residential uses, with the exception of the non-conforming single family home and storage of 
machinery and heavy equipment to the north.   
 

2. With the recommended conditions of approval, the proposed CUP would allow for a use that is 
not necessarily compatible with surrounding uses and the character of an area; however can be 
made compatible with conditions.   
 

3. The property has frontage on Broadway Street; a major thoroughfare, and is located within the 
COD.  The COD overlay regulations supplement the regulations of the GB zoning district with 
more restrictive standards.  These standards will ensure a high quality development that will 
enhance the character of the area and ensure an aesthetically pleasing development.   
 

4. The subject property is located within the “Retail, Offices and Services” future land use 
designation of the Comprehensive Plan and is in compliance with this future land use 
designation. 
 

5. Broadway Street is a major thoroughfare and provides a high degree of mobility, serves high 
volumes of traffic and has higher speeds than most other types of roadways.  It is desirable to 
minimize the number of driveways on thoroughfares in order to reduce the number of conflict 
points and facilitate traffic flow.  No new driveways will be added to Broadway Street, as a result 
of this development, as access will be from an existing access easement to the west of the site 
currently used to provide access to Candlewood Suites and Texas Children’s Medical Office.  
There will be no employees or customers drying vehicles outside or cleaning the interior of the 
cars at the end of the tunnel.  Therefore, it is anticipated that there will be no traffic back-up onto 
Broadway Street.  Additionally, a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) is required at the time of platting, 
which may require additional improvements, such as a deceleration lane, for example.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
6. The proposed development will require platting of the site.  Platting will ensure that infrastructure 

is adequate to serve the proposed development.  The subject property has access to public 
water and sewer.  There is an existing 16 inch waterline on the south side of Broadway Street, 
approximately 110 feet from the property line and 2 existing sanitary manholes along the 
frontage of the site.  Extensions of these lines will likely be required depending upon how the 
tract is platted, and will be determined during the platting process. 

 
Conditions 
 

1. The applicant proposes to cover the vacuum areas with an awning.  Adequate screening needs 
to be provided, as required. 

 
2. A landscape plan, showing screening and landscaping, is required as part of the approval of the 

Conditional Use Permit. 
 
 
Exhibits 
 

1. Staff Report 
 

2. Revised Site Plan 
 

3. Aerial Map 
 

4. Zoning Map 
 

5. Future Land Use Map 
 

6. Notification Map 
 

7. Notification List 
 

8. Applicant Packet 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

   
 

   
   

  
 

 

Exhibit 1 
Staff Report 

 

SUMMARY OF ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to construct an Auto Wash 
(Self Service) on approximately 1.1 acres out of a called 9.993-acre tract. The Unified Development 
Code (UDC) defines an Auto Wash (Self-Service) as “Washing, waxing or cleaning of automobiles or 
light duty trucks where the owner of the vehicle causes the vehicle to become washed.  One type of 
unattended car wash facility utilizes automated self-service (drive-through/rollover) wash bays and 
apparatus in which the vehicle owner inserts money or tokens into a machine, drives the vehicle into 
the wash bay, and waits in the vehicle while it is being washed.  The other type of unattended facility is 
comprised of wand-type self-service (open) wash bays in which the vehicle owner drives the vehicle 
into the wash bay, gets out of the vehicle, and hand washes the vehicle with a wand-type apparatus by 
depositing coins or tokens into the machine.”   
 
According to the applicant, the proposed express tunnel car wash is designed to automatically wash 
and dry vehicles through the tunnel entrance, where an attendant will guide the vehicle onto the 
conveyer.  Blowers at the end of the conveyer will dry the vehicle before the customer exits the tunnel.  
This activity meets the initial definition of “Auto Wash (Self Service), as explained in the definition per 
the UDC. 
 
Access will be from Broadway Street via an existing access easement just west of the subject property, 
where customers will enter, pay at one of the auto cashiers, move through the tunnel, stop at the 
vacuum cleaners, if necessary, and exit back onto Broadway Street via the existing access easement.  
The existing access easement currently provides access to Candlewood Suites and Texas Children’s 
Medical office. 
 
The property is currently developed with retail office space designed for use by multiple tenants, and 
was formally used as a daycare via approval of a CUP on December 10, 2012. Platting will be required 
prior to development.  The applicant proposes to plat an approximately 1.1 acre lot out of the total 9.9 
acres for the purpose of constructing the proposed car wash. 
 
The site is located within the General Business (GB) zoning district, and which district’s purpose is to 
permit an extensive variety of commercial uses, including retail trade, personal and business service 
establishments, offices and commercial recreation uses of limited scope.  The GB zoning district 
requires approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for the proposed use.  A CUP allows for a use that 
is not necessarily compatible with surrounding uses; however can be made compatible with conditions.  
According to Chapter 2 of the Unified Development Code (UDC) such conditions may include 
modifications necessary to mitigate adverse effects of the proposed use and to carry out the spirit and 
intent of the UDC.  
 
 
 
 



 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SITE HISTORY:  The subject property is developed with a multi-tenant building which was previously 
used as a daycare.  According to Brazoria County appraisal district records, the building was 
constructed in 1985, with asphalt paving added in 1997.  The site was annexed into the city in 1996.  
The default zoning for property that is annexed into the city is Suburban District (SD).  The property was 
zoned to Neighborhood Service (NS) and a CUP was approved on December 12, 2012 for the 
aforementioned Daycare Center. 
 
The site is surrounding by nonresidential uses on all sides and the GB zoning district, with the 
exception of the property to the north, which is zoned Neighborhood Service (NS) and is developed with 
a non-conforming single family home and is used for the storage of machinery and heavy equipment.  
Neither use is a permitted use within the NS zoning district.  The below table identifies surrounding 
uses and zoning districts. 
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
 Zoning Land Use 
North Neighborhood Service (NS) Single Family Home and 

Storage of Machinery and 
Heavy Equipment   

South General Business (GB) Undeveloped 
East General Business (GB) Retail Shopping Center, 

including Capital Bank, 
H&R Block, Dental Office 

West General Business (GB) 
 

Candlewood Suites,  

 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC):  The subject property is 
located within the General Business (GB) zoning district.  The purpose of the aforementioned zoning 
district is to permit an extensive variety of commercial uses, including retail trade, personal and 
business service establishments, offices and commercial recreation uses of limited scope.  The GB 
zoning district requires approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for the proposed use.  A CUP 
allows for a use that is not necessarily compatible with surrounding uses; however can be made 
compatible with conditions.  Pursuant to Chapter 2 of the UDC such conditions may include 
modifications necessary to mitigate adverse effects of the proposed use and to carry out the spirit and 
intent of the UDC. 
  
The GB zone requires a minimum lot area of 22,500 square feet; a minimum lot width of 150 feet, a 
minimum lot depth of 125 feet; a minimum front yard setback of 25 feet and a minimum side yard of 10 
feet, and a maximum height of 45 feet.  
 
Additionally, COD regulations apply to properties fronting on Broadway Street, as Broadway Street is a 
Major Thoroughfare, according to the city’s Thoroughfare Plan.  The COD is intended to help the city to 
exercise greater control over the aesthetic, functional and safety characteristics of development along 
major thoroughfares when developments front on such roadways.  The COD regulations supplement 
the standards of the base zoning district with new or different standards which are more restrictive.  
Such standards include, but are not limited to the following: 
 

• A 30-foot wide buffer is required along property frontages that face major thoroughfares, such as 
Broadway Street.  The aforementioned 30-foot buffer shall be free of paving, including parking 
areas, maneuvering and loading areas. 

• No outdoor activity is allowed within the COD   
 

 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Meandering sidewalks are required along property frontages. 
• Outdoor storage is not permitted without approval by the City Council via a CUP, and must meet 

certain requirements. 
• Screening is required for vehicle loading and unloading.  Screens shall incorporate shrubbery 

having year round foliage and/or a wall or architectural element of the building that is a minimum 
of 6 feet in height and is a maximum of 75% opaque. 

• All utility service shall be located underground. 
• Building articulation is required for all nonresidential structures. 
• Mechanical irrigation is required to be installed and maintained. 

 
PLATTING STATUS:  The property is not platted.  Prior to development and the issuance of building 
permits, platting will be required.  Platting will trigger various site improvements, including detention and 
extension of public infrastructure.   
   
CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:   The subject property is located within the 
“Retail, Offices and Services” future land use designation.  According to the comprehensive plan, major 
features of this designation include the following: 

• Neighborhood shopping centers, or developed as separate uses 
• Located at major intersections 
• Limited outdoor retail activities 
• Buffer from neighboring single family residential 
• Appropriate zoning districts:  OP, Office and Professional; NS, Neighborhood Service; GB, 

General Business (selected uses) 
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:   The subject property has frontage on 
Broadway Street; a major thoroughfare which requires 120 feet of right-of-way. The applicant’s survey 
indicates that right-of-way along the property frontage is 120 feet; however the thoroughfare plan 
indicates that Broadway Street is to be widened in this area. Right-of-way will be dedicated, if 
necessary, at the time of platting. 
 
AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject property has access to public water and sewer.  There is 
an existing 16 inch waterline on the south side of Broadway Street, approximately 110 feet from the 
property line and 2 existing sanitary manholes along the frontage of the site.  Extensions of these lines 
will likely be required depending upon how the tract is platted, and will be determined during the platting 
process. 
 
IMPACT ON EXISTING AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT:  The proposed Auto Wash (Self Service) will 
not significantly impact surrounding properties or developments.  All surrounding properties are zoned 
for non-residential uses and zoning districts, including GB to the west, east and south and NS to the 
north.  Properties to the east and west are developed with a retail shopping center (east) and a hotel 
and medical offices (west).  The property to the south (south side of Broadway Street) is currently 
undeveloped and the property to the north is developed with a non-conforming single family home and 
appears to be used for storage of machinery and heavy equipment.  The site is considered non-
conforming, as single family dwelling units and the storage of machinery and heavy equipment are not 
permitted uses within the NS zoning district.  Additionally, as proposed, the proposed 1.1 acre lot will 
not directly abut the property to the north, and will be approximately 180 feet from the north property 
line.  Additionally, the tract to the north is heavily treed along its southern property line. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the City’s Development Review 
Committee and there were no additional comments from other departments at the time of this report. 
 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:  Staff sent nineteen (19) public notices, comment forms and a vicinity map to 
the applicant, the owner of the property and to property owners within 200 feet of the subject property 
under consideration for the CUP on May 9, 2014.  Additionally, a legal notice of the public hearing was 
published in the local newspaper on Thursday, May 1, 2004 and a notification sign was placed on the 
property by the applicant.  Staff has not received any returned notices from property owners within 200 
feet of the site. 
 
OPPOSITION TO OR SUPPORT OF PROPOSED REQUEST:  Staff has not received any comments 
either in opposition to or in support of the proposed CUP request.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit (CUP 2014-04) to 
allow for the construction and operation of an Auto Wash (Self Service) on approximately 1.1 acres of 
land within the GB zoning district, as proposed by the applicant and owner for the following reasons: 

 
1. The proposed Auto Wash (Self Service) will not significantly impact surrounding properties or 

developments.  All surrounding properties are zoned for non-residential uses and zoning 
districts, including GB to the west, east and south and NS to the north.  Properties to the east 
and west are developed with a retail shopping center (east) and a hotel and medical offices 
(west).  The property to the south (south side of Broadway Street) is currently undeveloped and 
the property to the north is developed with a non-conforming single family home and appears to 
be used for storage of machinery and heavy equipment.  The site is considered non-conforming, 
as single family dwelling units and the storage of machinery and heavy equipment are not 
permitted uses within the NS zoning district.  Additionally, as proposed, the proposed 1.1 acre lot 
will not directly abut the property to the north, and will be approximately 180 feet from the north 
property line.  Additionally, the tract to the north is heavily treed along its southern property line.  

 
2. A CUP allows for a use that is not necessarily compatible with surrounding uses and the 

character of an area; however can be made compatible with conditions.  Pursuant to Chapter 2 
of the (UDC such conditions may include modifications necessary to mitigate adverse effects of 
the proposed use and to carry out the spirit and intent of the UDC.  As mentioned above, the 
subject property is surrounded by non-residential developments and non-residential zoning 
districts.  Although the property to the north is zoned NS, which is a non-residential zoning 
district, it is considered non-conforming as a result of the existing single family home and is 
being used for the storage of machinery and heavy equipment. 
 

3. Additionally, the property has frontage on Broadway Street; a major thoroughfare, and is located 
within the COD.  The COD overlay regulations supplement the regulations of the GB zoning 
district with more restrictive standards.  These standards will ensure a high quality development 
that will enhance the character of the area and ensure an aesthetically pleasing development.  
Such standards include, but are not limited to the following: 

• A 30-foot wide buffer is required along property frontages that face major 
thoroughfares, such as Broadway Street.  The aforementioned 30-foot buffer shall 
be free of paving, including parking areas, maneuvering and loading areas; 

• No outdoor activity is allowed within the COD; 
• 100% masonry or glass, transparency and building articulation along Broadway 

Street; and 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

• Enhanced landscaping, including large shade trees, ornamental trees,    
shrubs and parking lot islands. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Enhanced landscaping, including large shade trees, ornamental trees, shrubs and 
parking lot islands. 

 
4. The subject property and surrounding properties are located within the “Retail, Offices and 

Services” future land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan.  According to the 
Comprehensive Plan, major features of this designation include the following: 

• Neighborhood shopping centers, or separate commercial uses; 
• Located at major intersections; 
• Limited outdoor retail activities; 
• Buffer from neighboring single family residential; 
• Appropriate zoning districts include Office and Professional (OP), Neighborhood 

Service (NS) and selected uses within the General Business (GB) zoning district. 
 
 The proposed use conforms to and meets the intent and vision of the future land use designation 
 of the Comprehensive Plan.  All surrounding properties are zoned for commercial uses, and 
there  will be no negative impacts to the non-conforming single family home to the north, as substantial 
 landscape buffering exists and would be required if the Auto Wash were to directly abut the 
 residential use.  There will be limited outdoor activity, which will include patrons of the car 
 wash who may choose to vacuum their vehicles under the covered vacuum areas.  Even in this 
 instance substantial screening is required by the Unified Development Code, which includes 
street  trees,  ornamental trees, a 30 foot wide  buffer area, as shown on the site  plan, which includes 
 meandering sidewalks, and which shall  remain free of parking, maneuvering and loadings 
areas.   Additionally, the vacuum stalls as well as the area where cars will exit the tunnel shall be 
 screened with a screening wall.      

 
5. Broadway Street is a major thoroughfare and provides a high degree of mobility, serves high 

volumes of traffic and has higher speeds than most other types of roadways.  It is desirable to 
minimize the number of driveways on thoroughfares in order to reduce the number of conflict 
points and facilitate traffic flow.  No new driveways will be added to Broadway Street, as a result 
of this development, as access will be from an existing access easement to the west of the site 
currently used to provide access to Candlewood Suites and Texas Children’s Medical Office.  
There will be no employees or customers drying vehicles outside or cleaning the interior of the 
cars at the end of the tunnel.  Therefore, it is anticipated that there will be no traffic back-up onto 
Broadway Street.  Additionally, a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) is required at the time of platting, 
which may require additional improvements, such as a deceleration lane, for example.  
 

6. The proposed development will require platting of the site.  Platting will ensure that infrastructure 
is adequate to serve the proposed development.  The subject property has access to public 
water and sewer.  There is an existing 16 inch waterline on the south side of Broadway Street, 
approximately 110 feet from the property line and 2 existing sanitary manholes along the 
frontage of the site.  Extensions of these lines will likely be required depending upon how the 
tract is platted, and will be determined during the platting process. 
 
CONDITIONS:   

 
1. The applicant proposes to cover the vacuum areas with an awning.  Adequate screening needs 

to be provided, as required. 
 

2. A landscape plan, showing screening and landscaping, is required as part of the approval of the 
Conditional Use Permit. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



No. DATE

REVISIONS

Drawn by:

Checked by:

Project No.

Date

NOTE

972-724-4440
972-691-7731 FAX

CONSTRUCTION
INTERIORS

ARCHITECTURE

APDG.US

A PLUS DESIGN
GROUP

R
EV

IE
W

 S
ET

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

A 
N

EW
 C

AR
 W

AS
H

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
FO

R
:

PE
AR

LA
N

D
, T

EX
AS

C   COPYRIGHT A PLUS DESIGN GROUP 2014

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Trent W. Clark, Architect
TX Registration # 17084

These Drawings are
incomplete and may not be

used for regulatory approval,
permit, or construction.

SP
AR

KL
ES

 E
XP

R
ES

S

A1

SITE PLAN

Exhibit 2
Revised Site Plan



Aerial Map
CUP 2014-04
Hillhouse & 
Broadway Street

BROADWAY ST
HILLHOUSE RD

OWER LN

SUN GLEN DR

SUNDOWN DR

SUN HAVEN

SUNFOREST

SUNRISE MEADOW DR

SU
N 

CO
VE

SUN GLEN CT

2625

8701

9002

8619
9015

8701

2657

9121

9101

8603

8633
9005 9001

9115

9004

2611

2602

9006

9001

8802

2513

9014

2514 2513

9110

2601

25142514
2513

2614

8801

9001

2604

2526

2607

2520
2518

2522
2524

2518

2612
2610
2608

2609

2605

2523

2603
2606

2521
2519 2514
2517
2515

2516

8809

8535

8535

9105

9002

9002

9013

9106

9009

9010

88018813

9002

8814 8802

9003
9005

9019 90079015 88189017

9009

91019103

9007

9016

8811

9005

9018

9013

9104
9102

90099105

9001

2510

8816

8811

2512

88058809
8803

9106

8807

9006

8812

9008

9004

8819

8808

8807

8812

8810

8814

9003

9007

8805

9005
88049017

88068810
8808

9015
9101

8809

9019

8813

9006

9001

8817

9014

9008

88159004

91089106 9102

8804

90109102

9104

9010

9020

8803

9018

9016 9006
9008

9003

9002

9104

9004

2516 90079005

2617

2615

2613

2611

2609

2512

2607

2605

2603

2601

2511

2527

2525

2523

2521

¯0 150 30075 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.

SITE

Exhibit 3
Aerial Map



Zoning Map
CUP 2014-04
Hillhouse & 
Broadway Street

GB

SR-12

R-3

NS

PUD

C-MU

BROADWAY ST
HILLHOUSE RD

OWER LN

SUN GLEN DR

SUNDOWN DR

SUN HAVEN

SUNFOREST

SUNRISE MEADOW DR

SU
N 

CO
VE

SUN GLEN CT

2625

8701

9002

8619
9015

8701

2657

9121

9101

8603

8633
9005 9001

9115

9004

2611

2602

9006

9001

8802

2513

9014

2514 2513

9110

2601

25142514
2513

2614

8801

9001

2604

2526

2607

2520
2518

2522
2524

2518

2612
2610
2608

2609

2605

2523

2603
2606

2521
2519 2514
2517
2515

2516

8809

8535

9105

9002

9002

9013

9106

9009

9010

88018813

9002

8814 8802

9003
9005

9019 90079015 88189017

9009

91019103

9007

9016

8811

9005

9018

9013

9104
9102

90099105

9001

2510

8816

8811

2512

88058809
8803

9106

8807

9006

8812

9008

9004

8819

8808

8807

8812

8810

8814

9003

9007

8805

9005 88049017

88068810
8808

9015
9101

8809

9019

8813

9006

9001

8817

9014

9008

88159004

91089106 9102

8804

90109102

9104

9010

9020

8803

9018

9016 9006
9008

9003

9002

9104

9004

2516 90079005

2617

2615

2613

2611

2609

2512

2607

2605

2603

2601

2511

2527

2525

2523

2521

¯0 150 30075 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.

SITE

Exhibit 4
Zoning Map



FLUP Map
CUP 2014-04
Hillhouse & 
Broadway Street

Offices

Retail, Offices and Services

Business Commercial

D-10,000sf Lots (Suburban Res)

Medium Density Residential Cullen Mixed Use District

BROADWAY ST
HILLHOUSE RD

OWER LN

SUNDOWN DR

SUNRISE TRL
SUN HAVEN

SUNFOREST

SUNRISE MEADOW DR

SU
N 

CO
VE

SUN GLEN CT

2625

8701

9002

8619
9015

8701

2657

9121

9101

8603

8633
9005 9001

9115

2611

2602

9006

8802

2513

9014

2514 2513

9110

2601

25142514
2513

2614

8801

9001

2604

2526

2607

2520
2518

2612
2609

2605
2603

2517
2515

8809

8535

8535

9004

9001

9105

9002

9002

9013

9106

9009

9010

8801
8813

9002

8814

2522

8802

900390059019

2610

9007
9015 8818

9017
91019103

90072523

9016

8811

9018

9013

9104
9102

9009
9105

9001

2510

8816

2519

8811

88058809

8803

9106

9006
9008

9004

8819 8807

8812
8814

9007

8805

90059017

88068810
8808

9015

9101

8809

9019

8813

9006

9001

8817

9014

9008

8815

9004

91089106 9102

8804

90109102

9104
9010

9020

9012

8803

90189016
9006

9008
9002

9104

2516 90079005

2617

2615

2613

2611

2609

2512

2607

2605

2603

2601

2511

2527

2521

¯0 150 30075 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.

SITE

Exhibit 5
Future Land Use Map



Notification Map
CUP 2014-04
Hillhouse & 
Broadway Street

BROADWAY ST

HILLHOUSE RD

OWER LN

SUNDOWN DR

SUNRISE TRL

SUNNY BROOK
SUN HAVEN

SUNFOREST

SUNRISE MEADOW DR

SU
N 

CO
VE

2625

8701

9002

8619
9015

9121

8701

2657

9101

8603

8633
9005 9001

9115

9004

2611

2602

9006

9001

8802

9014

9110

2601

2614

8801

2604

2526

2607

2522
2524

2518

2612
2610
2608

2609

2605

2523

2603
2606

2521
2519 2514

2516

2617

2615

2520

2613

8809

8535

9105

9002

9013

9106

9009

9010

88018813

9002

8814 8802

900390059019
9007

9015 8818
9017

9009

91019103

9007

9016

8811

9005

9018

9013

9104
9102

90099105

9001

8816

8811

88058809
8803

9106

8807

9006

8812

9008

9004

8819

8808

8807

8812

8810

8814

9003

9007

8805

9005 88049017

88068810
8808

9015
9101

8809
8813

9006

9001

8817

9014

9008

8815

9004

91089106 9102

8804

90109102

9104
9010

9020

9012

8803

90189016
9006

9008

9003

2611

9002

9104
2609

90042607

2605

2601

2603

2527

2512

2525

2517
2523

8535

¯0 150 30075 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.

SITE

Exhibit 6
Notification Map



Exhibit 7
Notification List

NAME ADD_LINE2 CITY STATZIP
DOHERTY FRANK TRUSTEE 8735 BROADWAY ST PEARLAND TX 77584
NEEDHAM RICKY D 813 INDIGO SPRINGS LN LA MARQUE TX 77568
VELAZQUEZ CARLOS & MELODY 9004 SUNRISE TRL PEARLAND TX 77584
WILLIAMSON TRAVIS W 9006 SUNRISE TRL PEARLAND TX 77584
SILVER PEAR 518 BUSINESS PARK LTD PO BOX 79650 HOUSTON TX 77279
THE OLD PLACE INC PO BOX 703 MANVEL TX 77578
PEARLAND PLAZA LP 3922 ABBEYWOOD DR PEARLAND TX 77584
SILVER PEAR 518 BUSINESS PARK LTD PO BOX 79650 HOUSTON TX 77279
MOORE THEODORE & MAMMIE 2657 HILLHOUSE RD PEARLAND TX 77584
THE OLD PLACE INC PO BOX 703 MANVEL TX 77578
SU CHENG HUEY TR 102 PEBBLEBROOK CT SUGAR LAND TX 77478
FORTRESS PEARLAND INVESTMENTS LLC 4318 W FUQUA ST HOUSTON TX 77045
SIMMONS ANDREW 4830 MALLOW ST HOUSTON TX 77033
WESTCHASE HOSPITALITY INC 9015 BROADWAY ST PEARLAND TX 77584
BPI REALTY SERVICES INC 3800 SOUTHWEST FWY  HOUSTON TX 77027
WESTCHASE HOSPITALITY INC 9015 BROADWAY ST PEARLAND TX 77584
SILVER PEAR 518 BUSINESS PARK LTD PO BOX 79650 HOUSTON TX 77279
THE OLD PLACE INC PO BOX 703 MANVEL TX 77578
SILVER PEAR 518 BUSINESS PARK LTD PO BOX 79650 HOUSTON TX 77279



Exhibit 8 
Applicant Packet































 
 
 
 
 

NEW 
BUSINESS 



P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

A 
 
 

 



 
 

JOINT PUBLIC HEARING 
THE CITY COUNCIL CITY AND THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF 

THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, 
MONDAY, JUNE 16, 2014, AT 6:30 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS - CITY HALL-3519 LIBERTY DRIVE 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. PURPOSE OF HEARING 

 
Zone Change Application No. 2014-06Z 
 
A request of Evelyn Pineda, owner/applicant; for approval of a change in zoning 
from Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) to Office and Professional (OP) on 
approximately 0.21 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  A tract of land being known as Lot 15 of Darlinda Addition, a 
subdivision in Brazoria County Texas as recorded in Volume 7, Page 20 of the Plat 
Records of said Brazoria County, and being the same tract of land as described in 
deed to Ernesto Perez and Evelyn Pineda under Clerk;s File Number 2006042620 
of the Real Property Records of said Brazoria County. 
 
General Location:  South side of Broadway Street, and approximately 100 feet 
from the intersection of Broadway Street and Ray Street, Pearland, TX 
 

III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY 
 
A. STAFF REPORT 
B. APPLICANT PRESENTATION 
C. STAFF WRAP UP 

 
IV. PERSONS WISHING TO SPEAK FOR OR AGAINST THE PROPOSED 

REQUEST 
 
V. COUNCIL/PLANNING COMMISSION/STAFF DISCUSSION 
 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing, City Secretary, at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that 
appropriate arrangements can be made. 

 

WITHDRAWN 

Page 1 of 1 – 6/16/2014    
 



P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

B 
 
 

 



 
 

JOINT PUBLIC HEARING 
THE CITY COUNCIL CITY AND THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF 

THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, 
MONDAY, JUNE 16, 2014, AT 6:30 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS - CITY HALL-3519 LIBERTY DRIVE 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. PURPOSE OF HEARING 

 
Zone Change Application No. 2014-07Z 
 
A request by LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of Robert Alexander, owner; 
for approval of a change in zoning from Office and Professional (OP), General 
Business (GB) and Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) to General Business (GB) on 
approximately 26.5 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  Being 26.524 acres of land located in the Thomas J. Green 
Survey, Abstract No. 198, Brazoria County, Texas, more particularly being a 
portion of the residue of that certain called 140.6899 acre tract conveyed to Martha 
Alexander Crouch by instrument of record in Volume 1595, Page 422 of the Deed 
Records of said Brazoria County (B.C.D.R.) and a portion of the residue of that 
certain called 172.0566 acre tract conveyed to Robert L. Alexander by instrument 
of record in Volume 1725, Page 193 (B.C.D.R.), Brazoria County, Texas  
 
General Location:  Southeast corner of Pearland Parkway and Barry Rose Road, 
Pearland, TX 
 
 

III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY 
 
A. STAFF REPORT 
B. APPLICANT PRESENTATION 
C. STAFF WRAP UP 

 
IV. PERSONS WISHING TO SPEAK FOR OR AGAINST THE PROPOSED 

REQUEST 
 
V. COUNCIL/PLANNING COMMISSION/STAFF DISCUSSION 
 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 

Page 1 of 2 – 6/16/2014    
 



Young Lorfing, City Secretary, at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that 
appropriate arrangements can be made. 

 



 

 

Memo 
To:  City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission 

From:  Planning Department 

Date:  June 16, 2014 
 
Re: Zone Change Application Number 2014-7Z 

  A request of LJA Engineering, applicant; on behalf of  
         Robert Alexander, owner; for approval of a change in  
         zoning from Office and Professional (OP), General  
         Business (GB) and Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) to  
         General Business (GB) on approximately 26.5 acres of  
         land, Pearland, TX 

Proposal 

The parent tract includes approximately 42.6 acres of land located within four (4) zoning 
districts; Planned Development (PD), Office and Professional (OP), General Business 
(GB) and Single Family Residential 2 (R2).  Of the approximately 42.6 acres, the 
applicant proposes a change in zoning for approximately 26.5 acres of land currently 
located within three (3) zoning districts; OP, R2 and GB, with the majority of the 
property located within the GB zoning district.  The applicant proposes to change the 
zoning of the 26.5 acres to GB, and no change is proposed to the approximately 20 
acres remaining and currently located within the PD.  According to the applicant’s letter 
of intent, the purpose of the change in zoning is to develop the site with a mix of 
neighborhood service retail and pad sites that will be anchored with a grocery store. 

Background 

The subject property is currently undeveloped, including the approximately 20 acres 
currently located within the PD, which was approved in 2007.   The PD allowed for uses 
consistent with the OP zoning district, including a church with the exception of 
hotels/motels, bed and breakfast and convenience stores.   Prior to approval of the PD, 
the property was zoned R2 and GB.  The subject 26.5 acres was zoned as it is currently 
zoned with most of the land being zoned GB; R2 zoning at the southeast corner of the 
subject property near the existing R2 zoning district and single family residential 
subdivision, Banbury Cross; and OP zoning at the intersection of Pearland Parkway and 
Barry Rose Road.  The property was annexed into the City of Pearland in 1960. 

1 | P a g e  

 



 

 

As of the date of this writing, staff has not received any returned notices from property 
owners within 200 feet of the site. 

Recommendation  

Most of the property is located within the proposed zoning district of GB; however, staff 
is unable to recommend approval of the change in zoning from OP and R2 to GB for the 
remainder of the property for the following reasons: 

1. Pursuant to Section 2.2.1.4 (Criteria for Approval), in making a determination 
regarding a requested zoning change, the Planning and Zoning Commission and 
the City Council may consider the following factors: 

• Whether the proposed zoning map amendment implements the policies of 
the adopted Comprehensive Plan; including the land use classification of 
the property on the Future Land Use Map and any incorporated sector 
plan maps. 

The proposed zoning of GB for the entire 26.5 acre site does not conform 
to the future land use element of the Comprehensive Plan.  The property 
is located within the “Medium Density Residential” future land use 
designation of the Comprehensive Plan.  According to the Comprehensive 
Plan, the aforementioned future land use designation is designed for less 
traditional attached and detached developments, including duplexes, 
townhomes and patio homes; or a mix of low and high density residential 
uses, with an average density of 4-10 dwelling units per acre on average 
lot sizes of 4,000 to 6,000 square feet.  Smaller lots may be acceptable if 
common open space is provided and overall density is not increased.  
Appropriate zoning districts for the “Medium Density Residential” future 
land use designation include R3 and R4 Single Family districts.   

Although the subject property does not conform to the future land use 
element of the Comprehensive Plan, if the GB zoning district is approved 
for the 26.5 acre site, staff will include the property in its annual review 
and ultimate amendment of the Comprehensive Plan, to ensure that 
zoning districts across the city comply with the future land use element of 
the Comprehensive Plan. 

• Whether the uses permitted by the proposed change in zoning district 
classification and the standards applicable to such uses will be 
appropriate in the immediate area of the land to be reclassified. 

2 | P a g e  

 



 

The expansion of the GB zoning district immediately adjacent to existing 
residential subdivision at the southeast corner of the site could introduce 
uses to the existing single family neighborhoods that may be considered 
incompatible or invasive such as amusement parks, private clubs, auto 
sales, full service car wash, gas stations, parking garages, banks with a 
drive-thru, extended stay hotels and motels, laundromats, cafeterias, and 
restaurants, with or without drive-thru and drive-up services.  It is 
important to note that the above uses and various other uses are 
permitted by right in the proposed zoning district, and would require no 
additional zoning approval or site plan approval outside of the permitting 
process. 

Some of the more potentially invasive uses could be prohibited through 
the Planned Development (PD) process.  Through the PD process, these 
same uses could be approved, and could be designed in a complementary 
manner, with the necessary safe guards to help mitigate any potentially 
negative impacts on existing and future developments within the area.  A 
PD would also ensure compatibility with existing and proposed uses with 
more effective design standards, including heightened buffering 
regulations. 

The GB zoning district could also potentially have a negative impact on 
future connectivity with surrounding developments including the adjoining 
property to the south and the existing residential subdivisions.  A PD could 
allow for road and/or walkway access to the adjoining residential 
neighborhood, alleviating any traffic concerns that may arise.   

• Whether the proposed change is in accord with any existing or proposed 
plans for providing public schools, streets, water supply, sanitary sewers, 
and other public services and utilities in the area. 

The proposed change is in accord with existing/proposed plans for 
providing public facilities.  Residential is not proposed at this time for this 
development, and therefore should have no impact on the public school 
system.  According to GIS data, the subject property has access to public 
water and sewer via a 12-inch water line along the east side of Barry Rose 
Road, and a 16 inch water line along the north side of Pearland Parkway; 
and a 15 and 18-inch sewer line along the south side of Pearland 
Parkway.  Any extensions of existing infrastructure will be determined at 
the time of platting and will be the responsibility of the applicant/owner. 

 

 
3 | P a g e  

 



 

 

A zoning alternative that would facilitate development of this site as per the applicant’s 
desires while addressing the above mentioned concerns of non-conformance to the 
Comprehensive Plan, residential adjacency concerns, and incompatibility of certain 
uses in close proximity to single family residential development would be a Planned 
Development.  Staff has discussed this option with the applicant. 

 

Exhibits 

1. Staff Report 

2. Aerial Map 

3. Zoning Map 

4. Future Land Use Map 

5. Notification Map 

6. Notification List 

4 | P a g e  

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Summary of Request 

The parent tract includes approximately 42.6 acres of land located within four (4) zoning 
districts; Planned Development (PD), Office and Professional (OP), General Business 
(GB) and Single Family Residential 2 (R2).  Of the approximately 42.6 acres included 
within the parent tract, the applicant proposes a change in zoning for approximately 
26.5 acres of land currently located within three (3) zoning districts; OP, R2 and GB.  
The majority of the property included within the 26.5 acres is located within the GB 
zoning district, and the applicant proposes to change the zoning for the entire 26.5 
acres to GB.  No change is proposed for the approximately 20 acres remaining and 
currently located within the PD.  According to the applicant’s letter of intent, the purpose 
of the change in zoning is to develop the site with a mix of neighborhood service retail 
and pad sites that will be anchored with a grocery store 

Site History 

The subject property is currently undeveloped, including the approximately 20 acres 
currently located within the PD, which was approved in 2007.   The PD allowed for uses 
consistent with the OP zoning district and a church, with the exception of hotels/motels, 
bed and breakfast and convenience stores.   Prior to approval of the PD, the 20 acre 
property was zoned R2 and GB.  At the time that the PD was approved, the subject 26.5 
acres was zoned as it is currently zoned with most of the land being zoned GB; with R2 
zoning at the southeast corner of the subject property near the existing R2 zoning 
district and single family residential subdivision, Banbury Cross; and OP zoning at the 
intersection of Pearland Parkway and Barry Rose Road.  The PD has expired.  The 
property was annexed into the City of Pearland in 1960.   

The site is surrounded by residential subdivisions to the south, east and west, as well as 
undeveloped land to the west, south and north.  The below table identifies surrounding 
uses and zoning districts: 

Exhibit 1 
Staff Report 

 
 
 
 
 

 

1 | P a g e  

 



 

 

Conformance with the Unified Development Code 

The site is currently undeveloped.  Any new development must meet the requirements 
of the zoning district in which it is located as well as the Corridor Overlay District (COD) 
regulations, as Pearland Parkway is located within the COD.  The purpose of the 
proposed GB zoning district is to permit an extensive variety of commercial uses 
including retail trade, personal and business service establishments, offices and 
commercial recreational uses of limited scope.  The general regulations of the proposed 
GB zoning district follow: 

Minimum Lot Area 22,500 square feet 

Minimum Lot Width 150 feet 

Minimum Lot Depth 125 feet 

Minimum Front Yard Setback 25 feet 

Minimum Side Yard Setback 10 feet, 25 feet if side 
yard abuts a residential 

zoning district 

Minimum Rear Yard Setback 25 feet 

Maximum Height 45 feet 

 

Conformance with the Comprehensive Plan 

The proposed zoning of GB for the entire 26.5 acres does not conform to the future land 
use element of the Comprehensive Plan, which is “Medium Density Residential.”   Of 
the existing zoning districts, while the R-2 zoning is in conformance, OP and GB do not 

 Zoning Land Use 
North Office and Professional (OP) 

Single Family Residential 1 (R1) Cluster 
Undeveloped 

South Planned Development (PD) 
Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) 

Undeveloped 
Alexander Landing Single 

Family Subdivision 
East Single Family Residential 2 (R2) Banbury Cross Single 

Family Subdivision 
West General Business (GB) 

Single Family Residential 3 (R-3) 
 

Undeveloped, 
Creekside Single Family 

Subdivision 

2 | P a g e  

 



 

conform to the Comprehensive Plan.  According to the Comprehensive Plan, the 
aforementioned future land use designation is designed for less traditional attached and 
detached developments, including duplexes, townhomes and patio homes; or a mix of 
low and high density residential uses with an average density of 4-10 dwelling units per 
acre on average lot sizes of 4,000 to 6,000 square feet.  Smaller lots may be acceptable 
if common open space is provided and overall density is not increased.  Appropriate 
zoning districts for the “Medium Density Residential” future land use designation include 
R3 and R4 Single Family districts.   

Although the subject property does not conform to the future land use element of the 
Comprehensive Plan, if the GB zoning district is approved for the 26.5 acre site, staff 
will include the property in its annual review and ultimate amendment of the 
Comprehensive Plan, to ensure that zoning districts across the city comply with the 
future land use element of the Comprehensive Plan. 

Conformance with the Thoroughfare Plan 

The subject property has frontage on Pearland Parkway; a major thoroughfare of 
sufficient width, which requires a minimum of 120 feet of right-of-way; and Barry Rose 
Road; a secondary thoroughfare of sufficient width, which requires a minimum of 100 
feet of right-of-way.  Additionally, according to the recently approved thoroughfare plan, 
Westminister Road; a minor collector will extend from the east through the subject 
property.  Minor collectors require a minimum of 60 feet of right-of-way. 

Platting Status 

The property is not platted.  Platting of the site will be required prior to any development 
or the issuance of building permits. 

Availability of Utilities 

According to GIS data, the subject property has access to public water and sewer via a 
12-inch water line along the east side of Barry Rose Road, and a 16 inch water line 
along the north side of Pearland Parkway; and a 15 and 18-inch sewer line along the 
south side of Pearland Parkway.  Any extensions of existing infrastructure will be 
determined at the time of platting and will be the responsibility of the applicant/owner. 

Impact on Existing and Future Development 

The site is surrounded by residential subdivisions to the south, east and west, as well as 
undeveloped land to the west, south and north.  If approved, the GB zoning district 
could introduce nonresidential uses to the area that may be perceived as incompatible 
or invasive to the existing single family subdivisions, especially to the land directly 
adjacent to the existing single family homes at the southeast corner of the subject 
property.  These uses would not require any further zoning approvals or site plan review 

3 | P a g e  

 



 

outside of the permitting process.  Despite the residential adjacency screening 
requirements when a nonresidential use abuts a residential use, the following uses may 
be considered incompatible.  Uses permitted by right within the proposed GB zoning 
include the following, but is not all inclusive of all uses that are permitted by right: 

• Pool/Billiard Facility 
• All-terrain vehicle sales 
• Amusement Park 
• Auto accessory and/or part sales 
• Auto wash (full service) 
• Gasoline Station 
• Credit Agency 
• Bed and Breakfast 
• Extended Stay Hotel/Motel 
• Rehabilitation Care Facility (halfway house) 
• Rehabilitation Care Institution (commercial) 
• Cigars/Tobacco Shop 
• Consignment Shop 
• Convenience Store (with or without gasoline sales) 
• Department Store 
• Private Club 
• Laundromats 
• Food Store/Supermarket 
• Furniture and/or appliance store 
• Garden Shop & Outside Plant Sales 
• Hardware Store 
• Jewelry Store 
• Medical Appliances & Sales 
• Motion Picture Theater 
• Outside Display 
• Restaurant (with or without drive-thru service) 
• Cafeteria 
• Parking Garage 
• Assisted Living Facility 
• Auction House 
• Child Day Care Center 
• Hospital (for profit and non-profit) 
• Nursing/Convalescent Home 
• School (college/university, elementary, high school, junior high, other) 
• Exterminator Service 

 
Some of the more potentially invasive uses could be prohibited through the Planned 
Development (PD) process.  Through the PD process, these same uses could be 
approved, and could be designed in a complementary manner, with the necessary safe 
guards to help mitigate any potentially negative impacts on existing and future 

4 | P a g e  

 



 

developments within the area.  A PD would also ensure compatibility with existing and 
proposed uses with more effective design standards, including heightened buffering 
regulations. 

Additional Comments 

The request has been reviewed by the City’s Development Review Committee (DRC), 
and there were no additional comments from other departments at the time of this 
report. 

Public Notification 

Staff sent public notices, comment forms and a vicinity map to the applicant, the owner 
of the property and to property owners within 200 feet of the subject property under 
consideration for the zone change.  Additionally, a legal notice of the public hearing was 
published in the local newspaper, and a notification sign was placed on the property by 
the applicant.   

Opposition to or Support of Proposed Request 

As of the date of this writing, staff has not received any comments either in opposition to 
or in support of the proposed change in zoning request.   

Recommendation 

Most of the property is located within the proposed zoning district of GB; however, staff 
is unable to recommend approval of the change in zoning from OP and R2 to GB for the 
remainder of the property for the following reasons: 

1. Pursuant to Section 2.2.1.4 (Criteria for Approval), in making a determination 
regarding a requested zoning change, the Planning and Zoning Commission and 
the City Council may consider the following factors: 

• Whether the proposed zoning map amendment implements the policies of 
the adopted Comprehensive Plan; including the land use classification of 
the property on the Future Land Use Map and any incorporated sector 
plan maps. 

The proposed zoning of GB for the entire 26.5 acre site does not conform 
to the future land use element of the Comprehensive Plan.  The property 
is located within the “Medium Density Residential” future land use 
designation of the Comprehensive Plan.  According to the Comprehensive 
Plan, the aforementioned future land use designation is designed for less 
traditional attached and detached developments, including duplexes, 
townhomes and patio homes; or a mix of low and high density residential 
uses, with an average density of 4-10 dwelling units per acre on average 

5 | P a g e  

 



 

lot sizes of 4,000 to 6,000 square feet.  Smaller lots may be acceptable if 
common open space is provided and overall density is not increased.  
Appropriate zoning districts for the “Medium Density Residential” future 
land use designation include R3 and R4 Single Family districts.   

Although the subject property does not conform to the future land use 
element of the Comprehensive Plan, if the GB zoning district is approved 
for the 26.5 acre site, staff will include the property in its annual review 
and ultimate amendment of the Comprehensive Plan, to ensure that 
zoning districts across the city comply with the future land use element of 
the Comprehensive Plan. 

• Whether the uses permitted by the proposed change in zoning district 
classification and the standards applicable to such uses will be 
appropriate in the immediate area of the land to be reclassified. 

The expansion of the GB zoning district immediately adjacent to existing 
residential subdivision at the southeast corner of the site could introduce 
uses to the existing single family neighborhoods that may be considered 
incompatible or invasive such as amusement parks, private clubs, auto 
sales, full service car wash, gas stations, parking garages, banks with a 
drive-thru, extended stay hotels and motels, laundromats, cafeterias, and 
restaurants, with or without drive-thru and drive-up services.  It is 
important to note that the above uses and various other uses are 
permitted by right in the proposed zoning district, and would require no 
additional zoning approval or site plan approval outside of the permitting 
process. 

Some of the more potentially invasive uses could be prohibited through 
the Planned Development (PD) process.  Through the PD process, these 
same uses could be approved, and could be designed in a complementary 
manner, with the necessary safe guards to help mitigate any potentially 
negative impacts on existing and future developments within the area.  A 
PD would also ensure compatibility with existing and proposed uses with 
more effective design standards, including heightened buffering 
regulations. 

The GB zoning district could also potentially have a negative impact on 
future connectivity with surrounding developments including the adjoining 
property to the south and the existing residential subdivisions.  A PD could 
allow for road and/or walkway access to the adjoining residential 
neighborhood, alleviating any traffic concerns that may arise.   

6 | P a g e  

 



 

• Whether the proposed change is in accord with any existing or proposed 
plans for providing public schools, streets, water supply, sanitary sewers, 
and other public services and utilities in the area. 

The proposed change is in accord with existing/proposed plans for 
providing public facilities.  Residential uses are not proposed at this time 
for this development, and therefore should have no impact on the public 
school system.  According to GIS data, the subject property has access to 
public water and sewer via a 12-inch water line along the east side of 
Barry Rose Road, and a 16 inch water line along the north side of 
Pearland Parkway; and a 15 and 18-inch sewer line along the south side 
of Pearland Parkway.  Any extensions of existing infrastructure will be 
determined at the time of platting and will be the responsibility of the 
applicant/owner. 

A zoning alternative that would facilitate development of this site as per the applicant’s 
desires while addressing the above mentioned concerns of non-conformance to the 
Comprehensive Plan, residential adjacency concerns, and incompatibility of certain 
uses in close proximity to single family residential development would be a Planned 
Development.  Staff has discussed this option with the applicant. 

 

7 | P a g e  

 



R-2

GB

R-3

PUD

OP
R-1 CLUSTER

PEARLAND PKWY

LONDON CT

WESTM
INISTER RD

TO
WER BRIDGE RD

ALE
XANDER LN

HUGHES RD

SANDY BANK LN
ORANGE ST

CREEK SHORE LN

ST  J
AMES PL

MANCHESTER LN

ETO
N DR

KESWICK DR

TOWER BRIDGE CT

3405

2240

3001

2001
1913

2102

3222

1901

2901

1903

2142

2906

2902

2902

3220

2972

3001

2962

3002

2971

2952

2303

3002

2973

2983

2963

2953

3037

2901

3003

2902

2901
2902

2111

2904

2112

2902

1902

2001

2038

2907

3002

1903

2901

3004

2951

2011

2902

2975

3039

2990

3012

2222

2005

2003

2009

2220

2003

2013

2101

2007

1920

1923
2969

1910

2977

2971

2966

2904

3011

1922

3006

2982

2965

3010

2961

2967

3004
2954

3012

2904

3011

3016

2006

30033008

2903

2002

2981

2004

2101

2903

3005

3008

3007

3007

2006

2905

3006

3009

3005

3009

2224

2921

1909
1911

2903

2901

2974

1907

2220

2005

2305

2985

2101

2223

3006

2222

1919
1921

1908 1905

2008

2140

1906

2148

2031

2903

2904

2114

2904

2011

2988

3041

2112

2007

2124

2223

2109

3010

2107

2001

2956

2202

2911

3031

2001

2019

2002

2984

2920

2986

1918

3209

2104

3208

3007

3214
3212

2218

3211

2002

3201

3006

3247

2210

2919

3002

3202

2215

3201

3207

2955

2111

3204

2971

3205

3213

3203

2991

2214

2225

2960

2987

3206

2006

2204
2206

2980

2102

2219

3001

3207

2957

2912

2918 2911

2110

2104 2103

2909

2209

3206

2009

3210 3203

2029

2208

3246

2221

2021

2211
2916
2914

3036

2101

2919

2131

2912

2919
2920

3210

3223

2122

2910

2018

2915

3201

2112

2025

2901

2214

2017

3009

2212

2004

2013

2908

2205

2118
2111

2909

2958

2911

2908

2904

2201

2005

2110

3231

2003

2026

2307

2917

2911

2011

2903
2211

2132

2919

2963

3227

2909

2110

2125

2309

2907

2138

2118

2918

2911
2920

2136

2110

2920

2909

2203

2910

2128
3205

3209

2011

2908

2959

2903

2108

2912

3225 2128

2906

2906

2907

2905

2961

2124

2206

2117

2217

2132

2906

2954

3010

2004

2910

2915

2006

2915

2106

2905

2103

2903

2907

3029

2916

2916

2950

2906

2912
2910

2008

2106

2915

2914

2912
2908

2917

2913

2907

2957
2216

2909

2103

2102

2005

2105

3108

2002

2105

2125

3216

2108

2976

2211

2124

2953

3202
3248

3250

2952

29182208

2965

3004

3032
30303034

1913

3026
3028

3106

2304

2313

2102

2406

ZONING MAP

ZONE CHANGE
2014-7Z

BARRY ROSE RD. &
PEARLAND PKWY.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 500 feet
22 MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



PEARLAND PKWY

BARRY ROSE RD

WESTM
INISTER RDLONDON CT

AL
EX

AN
DE

R L
N

ORANGE ST

HUGHES RD

TO
WER BRIDGE RD

LE
E CIR

HIDDEN CREEK DR

PILGRIMS POINT LN

ST  J
AMES PL

TALL 
TIM

BERS LN
SANDY BANK LN

CREEK SHORE LN

WATERLOO RD

ETO
N DR

CREEK BANK LN

3405

2502

2525

29023245

2240

3202

2112

2010

3001

1902

2111

3220

1913

2102

1901

2113

3101

2228
2226

3102

1910

2228

3212

3222

3218

2521

2610

2704

2901

2901

2101

2902

3238

2501

19033201

2938

3102

2502

2142

2012

2906

2009

3122

3102
3101

1901

2902

2920

2102

3211

2601

806

2902

3220

3101

2972

3001

2011

2971

2962

3002

2952

3102

2303
3115

2902

3002

2973

2008

2983

3214

2963

2953

2605

3204

3037

2901

2007

2112 3003

3104

2902

2230

2901
2902

2111

2904

2112

3240

2902

2401

2901

2402

1913

2001

2601

1911

3112

2009

2418

1903

2007

2514

2013

2907

2113

3002

2923

2940

1903

2703

2901

3203

1911

2701

3103

3101

2922

2951

2902

2602

2516

3204

2533

2909

3113

1906

1909

2975

1912

3102

3039

2502

1916

1908

2990

3012

2222

2101

2003

2707

1905

1918

1914

2222

3209

2106

2220

1920

1907

3208

2101

2111

1923

3210

2969
3208

1910

2615

2977

2602
2601

2971

2966

2904

3011

1922

2102

3006

2982

2965

3104

3010

2961

2967

3004
2954

3012

2603

2904

3011

3104

2003

3016

2006

3008

2903

2001

2223

1922

25062503

2981

2516

2004

2903

3102

3005

3008

2006

2005

3103

2604

3015

3102

2102 2002

3116

2516

2905

2413

2110

3111

2518

2224

3115

3119

3114

2921

2010

1909

2220

2510

2109

2903

3112

3107

2901

2411

2605

3103

3110

2613

2974

2214

2220

1913

3102

2005

2305

3206

3206

2101

3207

2603

2317

3227

1927

2607

2508

2506
2508

3006

2002

2514

1919

2904

1921

2511

3113

2514

3104

2008

3216

2140

1911

2409

31183117

2408

3207

3120

2903

2904

2407

2001

2114

2904

2988

2407

2517

2405

2611

2509

3105

2518

3103

2007

2609

2912

2520

2904

3205

2522

3120

3209

2316

2104

2914

2124

3203

2223

2602

2109

3119

2610

2107

2608

2001

1901

3106

2935

2202

2106

2911

3031

2002

2908

2984

2920

3203

3209

2104

3208

3214

2218

3202

3211

3201

3104

2218

3201

3006

3247

3111

2210

2919

3002

32023111

2215

2309 3207

2955

3205

3213

3239

3203

3104

2214

3241

3118

3205

3206

2102

3207

3214

2109

2957

2912

2918

29362212

2911
3110

3206

2103

2604

1902

2209
3203

22083246

1903

22112213

3210

29162914

3036

2206

2919

3236

2912

2919

3223

2122

2910

3112

3223

3201

2112

2901

2214

3204

2908
2907

2207

2911

2908

2307

2908

2917

1909

2911

2211

2132

2919

2963

2909

2125

2314
2309

2138

2929

2118

2918

2911

2007

2917

2949

2114

3224

2110

3202

2910

2128

1911

2934

3209

3230

2905

2903

2108

29122906

3204

2961

1921

2954

3221

2905

3010

2006

2907

3029

2950

2106

2915

1904

3205

1920

2930

2103

2005

2003

2928

3222

2001

3216

1914

2932

2315

1916

3032
3030

29033211

3203
3207

3220

3206
3208

3216

3026

2902

2902 29022902
2902

2902

2902

29022902
2902

29022902
2902

29022902

2424

NOTIFICATION MAP

ZONE CHANGE
2014-7Z

BARRY ROSE RD. &
PEARLAND PKWY.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 703 feet
22 MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



NOTIFICATION LIST
Zone Change 2014-7Z

NAME ADDRESS SUITE
AINSWORTH ALLISON L 2131 TOWER BRIDGE RD
ALEXANDER ROBERT L 219 TIMBER VIEW DR
ASUNCION ROMEO S & ELSIE N 2110 TOWER BRIDGE RD
BENNETT LAURA MARIE 2133 TOWER BRIDGE RD
BETANCOURT HERMAN 4828 LOOP CENTRAL DR
BIESZKE STEVEN 2102 TOWER BRIDGE RD
BRAZORIA COUNTY 451 N VELASCO ST STE 230
BRUCE STEVEN 2114 TOWER BRIDGE RD
CARLSON CRAIG & DE'ANNA 2124 TOWER BRIDGE RD
CISNEROS IRMA 2111 TOWER BRIDGE RD
CISNEROS LIVIA 2109 TOWER BRIDGE RD
COLLINS WILLIAM M & APRIL M 2204 SAINT JAMES PL
CONE ANDREW & GABRIELLA 108 TANAGER LN
COTTON ASHLEY DAWN 2138 TOWER BRIDGE ROAD
DILWORTH RODNEY RICK 3131 RUBY FALLS CT
DIMAS ROBERTO & BECKY 2128 TOWER BRIDGE RD
ENDRIS ROBERT T JR & PEIHONG DONG ENDRIS 3210 LONDON CT
FULLER KEVIN 2105 TOWER BRIDGE RD
GEORGIOU JOSEPH & GLORIA 2004 TOWER BRIDGE RD
GILMER HENRY G III & MONICA 2129 TOWER BRIDGE RD
GOSS MARSHELLE D 2130 TOWER BRIDGE RD
GUERRIERE THOMAS A & MADELEINE 3201 LONDON CT
HARDY RONALD R & SHELLEY 2108 TOWER BRIDGE RD
HARRIS THOMAS R 2201 MANCHESTER LN
HECKMAN RONALD W & KIM T 2001 TOWER BRIDGE RD
HINTON JOHN J & JEREMY 2118 TOWER BRIDGE RD
INGEBREDTSEN THOMAS & TONI 2123 TOWER BRIDGE RD
JUBERT DUANE C & AMANDA M 3208 LONDON CT
KENNEY STEVE & GERALD 2116 TOWER BRIDGE RD
KING GEORGE R & SANDRA W 2008 TOWER BRIDGE RD
LAFLEUR MELISSA MICHELLE & MATTHEW WAYNE ROSE 2003 TOWER BRIDGE RD
LAROWE LOTTIE NELL REV TRST 4325 LAUREN LN
LAUDANO JOSEPH JR 2124 MANCHESTER LN
LE KEVIN & THANH KIM PHAM 3206 LONDON CT
LOPEZ JOSE & LUZ M LOPEZ 2203 MANCHESTER LN
LOZANO ANSELMO JR & SANDRA 3213 LONDON CT
MACK GARY A 3212 LONDON CT
MANZANO ROBERT L & CYNTHIA 2006 TOWER BRIDGE RD
MARCONTELL DOUGLAS E & SUSAN C 3209 LONDON CT
MARESH LARRY G & EVELYN 3207 LONDON CT
MCCREADY GEORGE S & MAGINA 2115 TOWER BRIDGE RD
MORENO JOEANN & BIANCA Y 2101 TOWER BRIDGE RD



MORRISON JONATHAN P 2202 SAINT JAMES PL
NGUYEN CUONG QUOC 3205 LONDON CT
NGUYEN VINH VAN & LENDI THI 2202 MANCHESTER LN
NUNN BARNETT G 3204 LONDON CT
PERRY ZACHARY & FANNIE P 3009 LONDON CT
PETERS GREGORY F & MELISSA 2120 TOWER BRIDGE RD
PORTER RIKKI S & ALLISON 2106 TOWER BRIDGE RD
POWERS MICHAEL & ROBLES-POWERS JOAQUINA 2113 TOWER BRIDGE RD
RAMIREZ ROGELIO E 2203 ALEXANDER LN
RATHJE MATTHEW L & DEANNA 2125 ALEXANDER LN
RATLIFF CLYDE ANTHONY & DALY MELISSA RENE 939 MANZANO ST NE
REDLINGER JAMES WILLIAM 2201 ALEXANDER LN
RENDON KATY 2126 TOWER BRIDGE RD
RESTIVO GEORGE J & MARGARET D 2002 TOWER BRIDGE RD
RINGROSE ROY M & LYNETTE 2132 TOWER BRIDGE RD
RIVERA EDGAR & LAURA ZEPEDA 3211 LONDON CT
ROBINSON CHARLENE B 3203 LONDON CT
RUDDELL GARRY D & DONNA J 2144 TOWER BRIDGE RD
SANDSTRUM DONALD W & JANICE K 2121 TOWER BRIDGE RD
SKLENARIK CLARENCE F & PAULA 3214 LONDON CT
SLOMINSKI EDWARD M & LUCY 2005 TOWER BRIDGE RD
SPESHOCK CARL H & ANGELES C 2112 TOWER BRIDGE RD
SPOZIO RONALD CRAIG 2119 TOWER BRIDGE RD
STUEBER JAMES H & CLAIRE 3202 LONDON CT
VERA ROBERT & LISA 2136 TOWER BRIDGE RD
VILLEJOIN DAVID PO BOX 717
WATKINS ROBERT E & PHYLLIS 2142 TOWER BRIDGE RD
WEST JEFFERY R & PAMELA 2125 TOWER BRIDGE RD
WIGINTON MARCUS E 2007 TOWER BRIDGE RD
WILLIAMS OPAL A 2104 TOWER BRIDGE RD
WITTMAN WENDY A 2127 TOWER BRIDGE RD
WOLLAM RYAN A & AMANDA M 2122 TOWER BRIDGE RD



CITY STATE ZIP
PEARLAND TX 77581
BOERNE TX 78006
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
HOUSTON TX 77081
PEARLAND TX 77581
ANGLETON TX 77515
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
LAKE JACKSON TX 77566
PEARLAND TX 77581
LEAGUE CITY TX 77573
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
TITUSVILLE FL 32780
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581



PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87110
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77584
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77588
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581
PEARLAND TX 77581



Parks

Offices
Medium Density Residential

Low Density Residential
A-1/2 Ac. Lots (Suburban Res)

Public / Semi-PublicRetail, Offices and Services

PEARLAND PKWY

LONDON CT

WESTM
INISTER RD

TO
WER BRIDGE RD

ORANGE ST

ETO
N DR

3405

2240

3001

2001

1913

2102

3222

2901

1903

2142

2906

2902

2902

3220

2972

3001

2962

3002

2952

2303

3002

2973

2983

2963

2953

3037

2901

3003

2902

2901
2902

2111

2904

2112

2902

2001

2038

2907

3002

1903

2901

3004

2951

2011

2902

2975

3039

2990

3012

2222

2005

2003

2009

2220

2003

2013

2101

2007

1920

19231910

2977

2971

2966

2904

3011

3006

2982

2965

3010

2961

2967

2954

3012

2904

3011

2006

3003
3008

2903

2002

2981

2004

2101

2903

3005

3008

3007

3007

2006

2905

3006

3009

3005

3009

2224

2921

1909
1911

2903

2901

2974

1907

2220

2005

2305

2985

2101

2223

3006

2222

1905

2008

2140

2031

2903

2904

2114

2904

2011

2988

3041

2112

2007

2124

2223

2109

3010
3008

2107

2001

2956

2202

2911

3031

2001

2019

2002

2984

2920

2986

3209

2104

3208

3007

3214
3212

2218

3211

2002

3201

3006

3247

2210

2919

3002

3202

2215

3201

3207

2955

2111

3204

2971

3205

3213

3203

2991

2214

2225

2967

2960

2987

3206

2204
2206

2980

2102

2219

3001

3207

2957

2912

2918

2911

2110

2104 2103

2909

2209

3206

2009

3210 3203

2029

2208

3246

2010

2221

2021

2211
2213 2914

3036

2101

2919

2012

2131

2217
2912

2919
2920

3210

3223

2122

2008

2910

2915

3201

2032

2112

2025

2901

2214

2017

3009

2212

2004

2013

2908
2907

2205

2118
2111

2989

2909

2958

2207

2911

2908
2904

2201

2005

2110

3231

2003

2026

2307

2027

2917

2911

29032211

2132

2919

2963

3227

29092136

2110

2134

2125

2309

2907

2138

2118

2918

2911

2216

2920

2136

2917

2110

2920

2909

2203

2910

2128
3205

2023

3209

2011

2019

2959

2015

2903

2108

2912

3225
2128

2906

2906
2905

2961

2124

2017

2206

2117

2217

2030

2217

2132

2004

2032

2007

2906

2954

2911

3010

2004

2910

2915

2006

2125

2915

2978

2106

2905

2103

2903

2907

2210

3029

29162201

2916

2213

2950

2906

2912
2910

2008

2106

2915

2914

2205

2912
2908

2917

2913

2907

2957

3228

2219

2216

2909

2103

2102

2105

2205
2212

3232

3108

2002

2212

2105

2125

3216

2108

2010

2213
2211

2124

2953

2209

2913
3202

3248

2022

3250

29182208

2026

2914

2965

3004

3032
30303034 3026

3028

3106

2304

2313

2102

2406

FLUP MAP

ZONE CHANGE
2014-7Z

BARRY ROSE RD. &
PEARLAND PKWY.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 500 feet
22 MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



PEARLAND PKWY

LONDON CT

WESTM
INISTER RD

TO
WER BRIDGE RD

ALE
XANDER LN

HUGHES RD

SANDY BANK LN
ORANGE ST

CREEK SHORE LN

ST  J
AMES PL

MANCHESTER LN

ETO
N DR

KESWICK DR

TOWER BRIDGE CT

3405

2240

3001

2001
1913

2102

3222

1901

2901

1903

2142

2906

2902

2902

3220

2972

3001

2962

3002

2971

2952

2303

3002

2973

2983

2963

2953

3037

2901

3003

2902

2901
2902

2111

2904

2112

2902

1902

2001

2038

2907

3002

1903

2901

3004

2951

2011

2902

2975

3039

2990

3012

2222

2005

2003

2009

2220

2003

2013

2101

2007

1920

1923
2969

1910

2977

2971

2966

2904

3011

1922

3006

2982

2965

3010

2961

2967

3004
2954

3012

2904

3011

3016

2006

30033008

2903

2002

2981

2004

2101

2903

3005

3008

3007

3007

2006

2905

3006

3009

3005

3009

2224

2921

1909
1911

2903

2901

2974

1907

2220

2005

2305

2985

2101

2223

3006

2222

1919
1921

1908 1905

2008

2140

1906

2148

2031

2903

2904

2114

2904

2011

2988

3041

2112

2007

2124

2223

2109

3010

2107

2001

2956

2202

2911

3031

2001

2019

2002

2984

2920

2986

1918

3209

2104

3208

3007

3214
3212

2218

3211

2002

3201

3006

3247

2210

2919

3002

3202

2215

3201

3207

2955

2111

3204

2971

3205

3213

3203

2991

2214

2225

2960

2987

3206

2006

2204
2206

2980

2102

2219

3001

3207

2957

2912

2918 2911

2110

2104 2103

2909

2209

3206

2009

3210 3203

2029

2208

3246

2221

2021

2211
2916
2914

3036

2101

2919

2131

2912

2919
2920

3210

3223

2122

2910

2018

2915

3201

2112

2025

2901

2214

2017

3009

2212

2004

2013

2908

2205

2118
2111

2909

2958

2911

2908

2904

2201

2005

2110

3231

2003

2026

2307

2917

2911

2011

2903
2211

2132

2919

2963

3227

2909

2110

2125

2309

2907

2138

2118

2918

2911
2920

2136

2110

2920

2909

2203

2910

2128
3205

3209

2011

2908

2959

2903

2108

2912

3225 2128

2906

2906

2907

2905

2961

2124

2206

2117

2217

2132

2906

2954

3010

2004

2910

2915

2006

2915

2106

2905

2103

2903

2907

3029

2916

2916

2950

2906

2912
2910

2008

2106

2915

2914

2912
2908

2917

2913

2907

2957
2216

2909

2103

2102

2005

2105

3108

2002

2105

2125

3216

2108

2976

2211

2124

2953

3202
3248

3250

2952

29182208

2965

3004

3032
30303034

1913

3026
3028

3106

2304

2313

2102

2406

AERIAL MAP

ZONE CHANGE
2014-7Z

BARRY ROSE RD. &
PEARLAND PKWY.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 500 feet
22 MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



































P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

C 
 
 

 



 
 

JOINT PUBLIC HEARING 
THE CITY COUNCIL CITY AND THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF 

THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, 
MONDAY, JUNE 16, 2014, AT 6:30 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS - CITY HALL-3519 LIBERTY DRIVE 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. PURPOSE OF HEARING 

 
Zone Change Application No. 2014-08Z 
 
A request of Evelyn Pineda, owner/applicant; for approval of a change in zoning 
from Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) to Office and Professional (OP) on 
approximately 0.44 acres of land, to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  Being a tract of land containing 0.4362 acres (19,000 square 
feet), situated in the H.T. & R.R.R. Survey, Abstract No. 543, Brazoria County, 
Texas, being out of the H.C. Johnson 1.0 acre tract out of Lot 1 of a subdivision of 
Section 4 recorded in Volume 410, Page 536 of the Deed Records of Brazoria 
County, Texas, Brazoria County, Texas  
 
General Location:  Northwest corner of Walnut Street and Johnson Street, 
Pearland, TX 
 
 

III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY 
 
A. STAFF REPORT 
B. APPLICANT PRESENTATION 
C. STAFF WRAP UP 

 
IV. PERSONS WISHING TO SPEAK FOR OR AGAINST THE PROPOSED 

REQUEST 
 
V. COUNCIL/PLANNING COMMISSION/STAFF DISCUSSION 
 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing, City Secretary, at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that 
appropriate arrangements can be made. 

 

Page 1 of 1 – 6/16/2014    
 



 

 

Memo 
To:  City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission 

From:  Planning Department 

Date:  June 16, 2014 
 
Re: Zone Change Application Number 2014-8Z 

  A request of Evelyn Pineda, owner/applicant; for approval 
         of a change in zoning from Single Family Residential 2  
         (R-2) to Office and Professional (OP) on approximately  
         0.44 acres of land, located at the northwest corner of  
         Walnut Street and Johnson Street, Pearland, TX. 

 

Proposal 

The subject property includes approximately 0.44 acres of land, of which the applicant is 
requesting a change in zoning from the Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) zoning district 
to the Office and Professional (OP) zoning district.  According to the applicant’s letter of 
intent, the purpose of the requested change in zoning is to use the property for an 
attorney’s office, CPA, insurance agent’s office or some other professional office. 

Background 

The subject property is developed with a single family home and an attached garage.  
According to Brazoria County Appraisal District records, the home was constructed in 
1958, with additional improvements added in 1981.  The property was annexed into the 
City of Pearland in 1905.  Prior to the adoption of the Unified Development Code (UDC) 
in 2006, the property was zoned for single family residential and is currently located 
within the Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) zoning district. 

As of the date of this writing, staff has not received any returned notices from property 
owners within 200 feet of the site in favor or in opposition to the request. 

Recommendation  

Staff is unable to recommend approval of the request to change the zoning of the 
approximately 0.44 acre site from R-2 to OP for the following reasons: 

 
1 | P a g e  

 



 

 

1. Pursuant to Section 2.2.1.4 (Criteria for Approval), in making a determination 
regarding a requested zoning change, the Planning and Zoning Commission and 
the City Council may consider the following factors: 

• Whether the proposed zoning map amendment implements the policies of 
the adopted Comprehensive Plan; including the land use classification of 
the property on the Future Land Use Map and any incorporated sector 
plan maps. 

The proposed zoning district of Office and Professional (OP) does not 
conform to the future land use element of the Comprehensive Plan for the 
site, which is “Medium Density Residential.”  According to the 
Comprehensive Plan, the aforementioned future land use designation is 
designed for less traditional attached and detached developments, 
including duplexes, townhomes and patio homes; or a mix of low and high 
density residential uses, with an average density of 4-10 dwelling units per 
acre on average lot sizes of 4,000 to 6,000 square feet.  Smaller lots may 
be acceptable if common open space is provided and overall density is not 
increased.  Appropriate zoning districts for the “Medium Density 
Residential” future land use designation include R3 and R4 Single Family 
districts.   

Although the proposed zoning district of OP does not conform to the future 
land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan, if the OP zoning district 
is approved for the 0.44 acre site, staff will include the property in its 
annual review and ultimate amendment of the Comprehensive Plan, to 
ensure that the zoning districts across the city comply with the future land 
use element of the Comprehensive Plan. 

• Whether the uses permitted by the proposed change in zoning district 
classification and the standards applicable to such uses will be 
appropriate in the immediate area of the land to be reclassified. 

The purpose of the proposed zoning district of OP is to permit a wide 
variety of business, professional and organizational office needs of the 
community together with desirable associated uses.  The OP zoning 
district permits low impact office developments such uses as 
medical/dental offices, veterinarian clinics, with or without outside pens.  
The OP zoning district also permits uses which may be considered more 
intense such as banks, with or without motor bank services, barber and 
beauty shops, bed and breakfast inn, general retail stores, and child day 
nurseries. 

2 | P a g e  

 



 

Additionally, when a change in use occurs on a piece of property there are 
certain triggers, including compliance with screening/fencing and parking 
requirements.  For example residential adjacency screening requirements 
will apply to this property if the zone change is approved.  Due to the 
existing residential zoning districts west and north of the site, either a 25 
foot buffer area with an opaque screening wall with a maximum of 8 feet in 
height or a 30-foot vegetative buffer would be required along these 
property lines.  According to the survey submitted as part of the zone 
change application, there is only 14.5 feet between the existing structure 
and the western property line. 

Parking requirements are based on the use and the square footage of the 
building.  Sufficient parking will be required based on the use as well as 
parking lot striping and screening, based on the location of the parking.  
An increase in pavement on site will trigger platting of the site, as it is 
currently not platted. 

• Whether the proposed change is in accord with any existing or proposed 
plans for providing public schools, streets, water supply, sanitary sewers, 
and other public services and utilities in the area. 

The proposed change is in accord with existing/proposed plans for 
providing public facilities.  Residential uses are not proposed at this time 
for this development, and therefore should have no impact on the public 
school system.  According to GIS records, there is an existing 10 inch 
water line along the south side of Walnut Street and a 6 inch waterline 
along Johnson Street.  Additionally, there is an existing 12 inch sewer line 
along the west side of Johnson Street and an 8 and 15 inch line along 
Walnut Street.  At the time of permitting and/or platting, existing 
infrastructure will be assessed to determine if the extension of 
infrastructure is required.  The impact of the proposed use on the current 
infrastructure will also be analyzed and impact fees may be assessed.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

3 | P a g e  

 



 

Exhibits 

1. Staff Report 

2. Aerial Map 

3. Zoning Map 

4. Future Land Use Map 

5. Notification Map 

6. Notification List 

4 | P a g e  

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Summary of Request 

The applicant is requesting approval of a change in zoning from the Single Family 
Residential 2 (R-2) zoning district to the Office and Professional (OP) zoning district on 
approximately 0.44 acres of land located at the northwest corner of Walnut Street and 
Johnson Street. 

Site History 

The subject property is developed with a single family home and an attached garage.  
According to Brazoria County Appraisal District records, the home was constructed in 
1958, with additional improvements added in 1981.  The property was annexed into the 
City of Pearland in 1905.  Prior to the adoption of the Unified Development Code (UDC) 
in 2006, the property was zoned for single family residential and is currently located 
within the Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) zoning district. 

The site is surrounded by the R2 zoning district to the north, west and east with 
properties south of the site located within the OP, R2 and Neighborhood Service (NS) 
zoning districts.  The property to the south which is currently zoned OP was rezoned 
from R2 to OP in 1999.  Similarly, the property south of the site currently zoned NS was 
rezoned from R2 to NS in 2013.  Surrounding uses include undeveloped land directly 
abutting the site to the north and west; and single family dwellings to the south and east.  

The below table identifies surrounding uses and zoning districts: 

 Zoning Land Use 
North Single Family Residential 2 (R2) Undeveloped 

Single Family 
South Office and Professional (OP) 

Single Family Residential 2 (R2) 
Neighborhood Service (NS) 

Single Family Home 
Attorneys Office 

 

Exhibit 1 
Staff Report 

 
 
 
 
 

 

1 | P a g e  

 



 

East Single Family Residential 2 Single Family Homes 
West Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) 

 
Undeveloped 
Single Family 

 

Conformance with the Unified Development Code 

The existing use of the subject property as a single family home conforms to the 
existing zoning district of R2.  The purpose of the aforementioned zoning district is to 
permit low-density residential development of detached single-family dwelling units and 
appropriate desirable open space.  When a change in use occurs on a piece of property 
there are certain triggers, including compliance with screening/fencing and parking 
requirements.  For example residential adjacency screening requirements will apply to 
this property if the zone change is approved.  Due to the existing residential zoning 
districts west and north of the site, either a 25 foot buffer area with an opaque screening 
wall with a maximum of 8 feet in height or a 30-foot vegetative buffer would be required 
along these property lines.  According to the survey submitted as part of the zone 
change application, there is only 14.5 feet between the existing structure and the 
western property line. 

A comparison of the existing (R2) and proposed (OP) zoning districts follow as it relates 
to the site in terms of the general regulations: 

 Existing Zoning 
District Regulations 
(R2) 

Proposed Zoning 
District 

Regulations (OP) 

Site 

Minimum Lot 
Area 

7,000 square feet 12,500 square feet 19,000 square feet 

Minimum Lot 
Width 

70 feet 100 feet 100 feet  

Minimum Lot 
Depth 

90 feet 100 feet 190 feet 

Minimum Front 
Yard 

25 feet 25 feet 39.8 feet 

Minimum Side 
Yard 

7 feet 6 inches 10 feet 14.5 feet (west), 

 > 14.5 (east)  

Minimum Rear 
Yard 

20 feet 10 feet > 20 feet 

2 | P a g e  

 



 

Residential 
Adjacency 

N/A 25 feet with wall or 
30 feet with 
vegetation 

14.5 feet (western 
property line) 

 

Conformance with the Comprehensive Plan 

The proposed change in zoning from R-2 to OP of the subject property, does not 
conform to the future land use designation of the subject property which is “Medium 
Density Residential.”  According to the Comprehensive Plan, the aforementioned future 
land use designation is designed for less traditional attached and detached 
developments, including duplexes, townhomes and patio homes; or a mix of low and 
high density residential uses with an average density of 4-10 dwelling units per acre on 
average lot sizes of 4,000 to 6,000 square feet.  Smaller lots may be acceptable if 
common open space is provided and overall density is not increased.  Appropriate 
zoning districts for the “Medium Density Residential” future land use designation include 
R3 and R4 Single Family districts.   

If the OP zoning district is approved for the 0.44 acre site, staff will include the property 
in its annual review and ultimate amendment to the Comprehensive Plan, to ensure that 
the zoning district complies with the future land use element of the Comprehensive 
Plan. 

Conformance with the Thoroughfare Plan 

The property has frontage on Johnson Street; a local street of sufficient width which 
requires 50 feet of right-of-way, as well as Walnut Street; a major collector, which 
according to the thoroughfare plan is to be widened, and requires 80 feet of right-of-
way. 

Platting Status 

The property is not platted.  Platting of the site will be required prior to any development 
or the issuance of building permits. 

Availability of Utilities 

The subject property has access to public infrastructure, and according to the Utility 
Billing Department, is connected to public water and sewer.   According to GIS records, 
there is an existing 10 inch water line along the south side of Walnut Street and a 6 inch 
waterline along Johnson Street.  Additionally, there is an existing 12 inch sewer line 
along the west side of Johnson Street and an 8 and 15 inch line along Walnut Street.  At 
the time of permitting, existing infrastructure will be assessed to determine if the 

3 | P a g e  

 



 

extension of infrastructure is required.  The impact of the proposed use on the current 
infrastructure will also be analyzed and impact fees may be assessed.  

Impact on Existing and Future Development 

The subject property is surrounding by single family uses and/or zoning districts on all 
sides.  The introduction of nonresidential uses to the site could potentially negatively 
impact surrounding developments and/or future developments.  If the zoning is 
approved and the existing building is utilized, the residential adjacency screening 
requirements cannot be met as the existing structure is approximately 14.5 feet from the 
western property line.  A 25-foot buffer area, with a wall; or a 30-foot vegetative buffer is 
required.  Additionally Johnson Street is a local street and is residentially zoned, with 
the exception of Johnson Street as it intersects with Broadway Street.  As a result of 
nonresidential zoning, where exists mostly residential uses and zoning, an increase in 
traffic may arise which could adversely impact the existing neighborhood. 

Additional Comments 

The request has been reviewed by the City’s Development Review Committee (DRC), 
and there were no additional comments from other departments at the time of this 
report. 

Public Notification 

Staff sent public notices, comment forms and a vicinity map to the applicant, the owner 
of the property and to property owners within 200 feet of the subject property under 
consideration for the zone change.  Additionally, a legal notice of the public hearing was 
published in the local newspaper, and a notification sign was placed on the property by 
the applicant.   

Opposition to or Support of Proposed Request 

As of the date of this writing, staff has not received any comments either in opposition to 
or in support of the proposed change in zoning request.   

Recommendation 

Staff is unable to recommend approval of the request to change the zoning of the 
approximately 0.44 acre site from R-2 to OP for the following reasons: 

1. Pursuant to Section 2.2.1.4 (Criteria for Approval), in making a determination 
regarding a requested zoning change, the Planning and Zoning Commission and 
the City Council may consider the following factors: 

• Whether the proposed zoning map amendment implements the policies of 
the adopted Comprehensive Plan; including the land use classification of 

4 | P a g e  

 



 

the property on the Future Land Use Map and any incorporated sector 
plan maps. 

The proposed zoning district of Office and Professional (OP) does not 
conform to the future land use element of the Comprehensive Plan for the 
site, which is “Medium Density Residential.”  According to the 
Comprehensive Plan, the aforementioned future land use designation is 
designed for less traditional attached and detached developments, 
including duplexes, townhomes and patio homes; or a mix of low and high 
density residential uses, with an average density of 4-10 dwelling units per 
acre on average lot sizes of 4,000 to 6,000 square feet.  Smaller lots may 
be acceptable if common open space is provided and overall density is not 
increased.  Appropriate zoning districts for the “Medium Density 
Residential” future land use designation include R3 and R4 Single Family 
districts.   

Although the proposed zoning district of OP does not conform to the future 
land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan, if the OP zoning district 
is approved for the 0.44 acre site, staff will include the property in its 
annual review and ultimate amendment of the Comprehensive Plan, to 
ensure that the zoning districts across the city comply with the future land 
use element of the Comprehensive Plan. 

• Whether the uses permitted by the proposed change in zoning district 
classification and the standards applicable to such uses will be 
appropriate in the immediate area of the land to be reclassified. 

The purpose of the proposed zoning district of OP is to permit a wide 
variety of business, professional and organizational office needs of the 
community together with desirable associated uses.  The OP zoning 
district permits low impact office developments such uses as 
medical/dental offices, veterinarian clinics, with or without outside pens.  
The OP zoning district also permits uses which may be considered more 
intense such as banks, with or without motor bank services, barber and 
beauty shops, bed and breakfast inn, general retail stores, and child day 
nurseries. 

Additionally, when a change in use occurs on a piece of property there are 
certain triggers, including compliance with screening/fencing and parking 
requirements.  For example residential adjacency screening requirements 
will apply to this property if the zone change is approved.  Due to the 
existing residential zoning districts west and north of the site, either a 25 
foot buffer area with an opaque screening wall with a maximum of 8 feet in 

5 | P a g e  

 



 

height or a 30-foot vegetative buffer would be required along these 
property lines.  According to the survey submitted as part of the zone 
change application, there is only 14.5 feet between the existing structure 
and the western property line. 

Parking requirements are based on the use and the square footage of the 
building.  Sufficient parking will be required based on the use as well as 
parking lot striping and screening, based on the location of the parking.  
An increase in pavement on site will trigger platting of the site, as it is 
currently not platted. 

• Whether the proposed change is in accord with any existing or proposed 
plans for providing public schools, streets, water supply, sanitary sewers, 
and other public services and utilities in the area. 

The proposed change is in accord with existing/proposed plans for 
providing public facilities.  Residential uses are not proposed at this time 
for this development, and therefore should have no impact on the public 
school system.  According to GIS records, there is an existing 10 inch 
water line along the south side of Walnut Street and a 6 inch waterline 
along Johnson Street.  Additionally, there is an existing 12 inch sewer line 
along the west side of Johnson Street and an 8 and 15 inch line along 
Walnut Street.  At the time of permitting and/or platting, existing 
infrastructure will be assessed to determine if the extension of 
infrastructure is required.  The impact of the proposed use on the current 
infrastructure will also be analyzed and impact fees may be assessed.  

 

6 | P a g e  

 



R-2

GB

R-4

TH NSOP

OT-R

Medium Density Residential

Retail, Offices and Services
Low Density Residential

W WALNUT ST

SILSBEE DR

BROADWAY ST

JOHNSTON ST

RAY ST

FRANCIS DR

4707

4804

4619 4615

4604 4614

4804

4702 4608
4606

4801

4701
4824A

4911

4706

47044708

2701

4806

4824

4618

4717

2705

2703

4618

4909

4808

4706

4614

4613

4715

2702

2514

4905
4907

4803

2702

46124614

2510

4610

4611

4616

2701

4609

2702

2508

2701

4807

2510

2701

4713

2704
2704

4811

2703

2503

2509

4714

2703

4903 4901 4809 4805

2702

4627

2704

2506

4704

2507

2706

4627

2705
4714

2704 2706

4708
4904

2506
4808

2707

4607

2703 2705

4808

4627

ZONING MAP

ZONE CHANGE
2014-8Z

4701 WALNUT ST.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 167 feet
22 MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



W WALNUT ST

SILSBEE DR

BROADWAY ST

JOHNSTON ST

RAY ST

FRANCIS DR

4707

4804

4619 4615

4604 4614

4804
4702 4608 4606

4801

47014824A

4911

4706

47044708

2701

4806

4824

4618

4717

2705

2703

4618

4909

4808

4706

4614

4613

4715

2702

2514

4905
4907

4803

2702

46124614

2510

4610

4611

4616

2701

4609

2702

2508

2701

4807

2510

2701

4713

2704
2704

4811

2703

2503

2509

4714

2703

4903 4901 4809 4805

2702

4627

2704

2506

4704

2507

2706

4627

2705
4714

2704 2706

4708
4904

2506
4808

2707

4607

2703 2705

4808

4627 2430

NOTIFICATION MAP

ZONE CHANGE
2014-8Z

4701 WALNUT ST.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 167 feet
22 MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



NOTIFICATION LIST
2014-8Z

NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP
4608 W WALNUT LLC 1607 N VENICE DR PEARLAND TX 77581
4704 W WALNUT LLC 1607 N VENICE DR PEARLAND TX 77581
4706 W WALNUT LLC 1607 N VENICE DR PEARLAND TX 77581
BROWN ERINN G 2402 SUNLIGHT LN PEARLAND TX 77584
ELLIOTT J LON & SUZANNE PO BOX 1302 PEARLAND TX 77588
ETTE ENTERPRISES 2623 SUNBIRD CT PEARLAND TX 77584
GONGORA ROBERTO 1113 SHADOWBEND ST PEARLAND TX 77581
GONZALEZ MICHAEL W 4702 W WALNUT ST PEARLAND TX 77581
HOLDEN DANIEL W 2514 JOHNSTON ST PEARLAND TX 77581
KHAN KHALID RASHEED & ASFAR 3801 CANYON LAKE DR PEARLAND TX 77581
MCNEIL INTEREST PO BOX 752423 HOUSTON TX 77275
PRICE JOHN C 4619 W WALNUT ST PEARLAND TX 77581
REYES ONECIMO G III & ROSIE M REYES 2510 JOHNSTON ST PEARLAND TX 77581



Medium Density Residential

Retail, Offices and Services
Low Density Residential

W WALNUT ST

SILSBEE DR

BROADWAY ST

JOHNSTON ST

RAY ST

FRANCIS DR

4707

4804

4619 4615

4604 4614

4804
4702 4608 4606

4801

47014824A

4911

4706

47044708

2701

4806

4824

4618

4717

2705

2703

4618

4909

4808

4706

4614

4613

4715

2702

2514

4905
4907

4803

2702

46124614

2510

4610

4611

4616

2701

4609

2702

2508

2701

4807

2510

2701

4713

2704
2704

4811

2703

2503

2509

4714

2703

4903 4901 4809 4805

2702

4627

2704

2506

4704

2507

2706

4627

2705
4714

2704 2706

4708
4904

2506
4808

2707

4607

2703 2705

4808

4627 2430

FLUP MAP

ZONE CHANGE
2014-8Z

4701 WALNUT ST.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 167 feet
22 MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



W WALNUT ST

JOHNSTON ST

BROADWAY ST

4804

4707

4619

4604
4702 4608 4606

4701

4704

4801

4708

4618

4706

4615

2514

4808

2510

4803
4807

4905
4805

4708

4811 4809

2509

49014903

4618

4706

2701

4614

4808

4616

4907

4614

AERIAL MAP

ZONE CHANGE
2014-8Z

4701 WALNUT ST.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 104 feet
22 MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

D 
 
 

 



 
 

JOINT PUBLIC HEARING 
THE CITY COUNCIL CITY AND THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF 

THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, 
MONDAY, JUNE 16, 2014, AT 6:30 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS - CITY HALL-3519 LIBERTY DRIVE 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. PURPOSE OF HEARING 

 
Conditional Use Permit Application No. 2014-03 
 
A request of Verret Group, applicant; on behalf of Vineyard Christian Fellowship 
of Pearland, owner; for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for a 
church on approximately 4.83 acres of land on the following described property, 
to wit: 
 
Legal Description:  4.83 acres (210,206 square feet), all of a called 4.826 acres 
being the south 129’ of Lot 79 and the north 214’ of Lot 78, Figland Orchard, H.T. 
and B.R.R. Survey, Abstract 240, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
General Location:  East side of Harkey Road, between Josephine Street to the 
north and Fite Road to the south, Pearland, TX 
 

III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY 
 
A. STAFF REPORT 
B. APPLICANT PRESENTATION 
C. STAFF WRAP UP 

 
IV. PERSONS WISHING TO SPEAK FOR OR AGAINST THE PROPOSED 

REQUEST 
 
V. COUNCIL/PLANNING COMMISSION/STAFF DISCUSSION 
 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing, City Secretary, at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that 
appropriate arrangements can be made. 

 

Page 1 of 1 – 6/16/2014    
 



Proposal 

The applicant is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to construct an 
approximately 15,500 square foot church on 4.83 acres of land.  The proposed building will 
include a 361-seat auditorium, lobby, classrooms and offices.  Per the site plan, a garden is 
proposed, a gravel trail partially located within the detention pond, a play area and one hundred 
(100) parking spaces.  The primary entrance to the building will be located on the east side of 
the building with an additional entry near the south side of the building.  The applicant proposes 
to preserve as many trees as possible as identified by the “ghosted in” trees on the site plan.    
New trees will be planted along Harkey Road to satisfy the street tree requirement and along 
the north and south property lines as required to meet residential adjacency requirements.  At 
least fifteen percent (15%) of the gross site area is required to be maintained in landscaped 
area.  As illustrated by the site plan, the applicant proposes to exceed the requirement.  Access 
will be provided from Harkey Road and 6 foot sidewalks will be constructed. 
 

Background 

The property is currently undeveloped and is not platted.  Platting of the two (2) tracts will be 
required prior to development.  The property was annexed into the City of Pearland in 1997. 
The site is located within the Neighborhood Service (NS) zoning district, and which district’s 
purpose is to permit a limited area of service establishments for the benefit of adjacent and 
nearby residential development. Surrounding uses include single family to the north and west; 
the property directly to the south is developed with what appears to be an accessory structure; 
and the property directly to the east is undeveloped. 

A Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a Church was approved for the site on April 7, 2008; 
however has since expired, as the permit was not acted upon.  The CUP included a condition 
that no access shall be granted from Bardett Street to the site. 
 
Public notices, comment forms, and a vicinity map were mailed to the applicant as well as 
property owners within 200 feet of the subject property under consideration for the CUP.  

   
 

   
   

  
 

 

Memo 
To:  City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission 

From:  Planning Department 

Date: June 16, 2014 
 
Re:  Conditional Use Permit Application Number 2014-03 

 A request of Verret Group, applicant; on behalf of Vineyard 
 Christian  Fellowship of Pearland, owner; for approval of a 
 Conditional Use Permit  (CUP) to allow for a church on 
 approximately 4.83 acres of land  generally  located on the 
 east side of Harkey Road, between Josephine Street to 
 the north and Fite Road to the south; Pearland, TX. 

 

 

 



 

Additionally, a legal notice of public hearing was published in the local newspaper and 
notification signs were placed on the property by the applicant.  
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the CUP 2014-03 to allow for the construction of a church on the 
approximately 4.83 acres of land for the following reasons: 

1. The proposed church should not negatively impact surrounding properties or 
developments.  However increased traffic may be an issue.  A Traffic Impact Analysis is 
required as part of the platting process in order to determine if any improvements would 
be required to mitigate any adverse impacts as it relates to traffic. 
 

2. The subject property is adjacent to single family to the north and south.  The building 
setback requirements in addition to the residential adjacency requirements will ensure 
minimal impacts to the existing residential developments.  Pursuant to Section 4.2.4.1, 
because the applicant proposes a vegetative screen, a 30-foot buffer area is required 
dense enough to be completely opaque year round, which is at least four feet (4’) tall at 
the time of planting and at least  eight feet (8’) tall within twelve (12) months.  The 
applicant proposes to use new and existing trees.  
  

3. As illustrated by the site plan, the applicant proposes to exceed the required 15% 
landscaped area. 

 

Conditions 

1. As approved with the expired CUP that was approved for a church in 2008, no access 
to the site shall be granted via Bardet Street. 

Exhibits 

1. Staff Report  
2. Site Plan (Revised) 
3. Aerial Renderings 
4. Aerial Map 
5. Zoning Map 
6. Future Land Use Map 
7. Notification Map 
8. Notification List 
9. Applicant Packet 



Summary of Analysis 

The applicant is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to construct an 
approximately 15,500 square foot church on 4.83 acres of land.  The proposed building will 
include a 361-seat auditorium, lobby, classrooms and offices.  Per the site plan, a garden is 
proposed, a gravel trail partially located within the detention pond, a play area and one hundred 
(100) parking spaces.  The primary entrance to the building will be located on the east side of 
the building with an additional entry near the south side of the building.  The applicant proposes 
to preserve as many trees as possible as identified by the “ghosted in” trees on the site plan.    
New trees will be planted along Harkey Road to satisfy the street tree requirement and along 
the north and south property lines as required to meet residential adjacency requirements.  At 
least fifteen percent (15%) of the gross site area is required to be maintained in landscaped 
area.  As illustrated by the site plan, the applicant proposes to exceed the requirement.  Access 
will be provided from Harkey Road and 6 foot sidewalks will be constructed. 
 
Surrounding Zoning and Land Uses 
Surrounding uses include single family to the north and west; the property directly to the south 
is developed with what appears to be an accessory structure; and the property directly to the 
east is undeveloped. 

 Zoning Land Use 
North Neighborhood Service (NS) Single Family 
South Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) Accessory Structure 
East Single Family Residential 2 (R-2) & General 

Commercial 
Undeveloped Land 

West Single Family Residential 3 (R-3) 
 

Single Family 

 
Conformance with the Unified Development Code 
The subject property is located within the Neighborhood Service (NS) zoning district.  The 
purpose of the aforementioned zoning district is to permit a limited area of service 
establishments for the benefit of adjacent and nearby residential development.  The proposed 
use is permitted with approval of a Conditional Use Permit.  The NS zone requires a minimum 
lot area of 12,500 square feet; a minimum lot width and depth of 100 feet; a minimum front yard 
setback of 25 feet and a minimum side yard of 10 feet; 15 feet if the side yard abuts a residential 
zoning district.  The aforementioned site abuts residential or residentially zoned property to the 
south and north.  The minimum rear yard is 10 feet; 15 feet if the rear yard abuts a residential 
zoning district.  The subject property does not directly abut a residential use or zoning district 
the east.  The proposed nonresidential use of a Church will be subject to the residential 
adjacency regulations which requires a 25 foot wide landscaped buffer which shall remain open 

   
 

   
   

  
 

 

Exhibit 1 
Staff Report 

 

 

 



 

and unobstructed (i.e., no parking, driveways or other use of the buffer area.)  The 25-foot buffer 
increases to a 30-foot buffer if screening is achieved through vegetation as opposed to fencing.  
The applicant proposes a 30-foot vegetative screen using existing and new trees. 
 
The below table illustrates the above regulations and how the site will comply: 
 

NS Requirements Subject Property 
Minimum Lot Area 12,500 square 

feet 
210,206 square feet 

Minimum Lot Width 100 feet 343 feet 
Minimum Lot Depth 100 feet 100 feet 
Minimum Front Yard 25 feet 52  feet, 4 inches 
Minimum Side Yard 15 feet 30 feet N and >30 feet S 
Minimum Rear Yard 10 feet 58 feet 
Maximum Height 35 feet 26 feet 
Minimum Landscaped Area 15% >15% 
Residential Adjacency Buffer 
using Vegetation 

30 feet 30 feet 

All other requirements will be met including façade requirements, dumpster screening, platting, 
etc. 
 
Site History 
The subject property was annexed into the City of Pearland in 1997.  When a property is 
annexed into the City, the default zoning is Suburban Development (SD) district.  As a result of 
the adoption of the Unified Development Code in 2006, the site was rezoned to NS.  The 
property is undeveloped and is not platted.  A Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a Church was 
approved for the site on April 7, 2008; however has since expired, as the permit was not acted 
upon.  The CUP included a condition that no access shall be granted from Bardett Street to the 
site. 
 
Platting Status 
The site is not platted.  Platting will be required prior to development and the release of any 
permits.  Platting will trigger right-of-way dedication, the installation of 6-foot sidewalks along 
the frontage of the property, various easements such as water and sewer easements, fire 
hydrants, detention facilities and a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA). 
 
Conformance with the Comprehensive Plan 
The site is located within the Business Commercial future land use designation, and was added 
to the Comprehensive Plan (The Plan) as a result of the 2004 update.  The Plan recommends 
non-residential-retail business within this designation and zoning districts General Business 
(GB) and General Commercial (GC).  Although the existing zoning of the site (NS) and the 
proposed use (church) do not necessarily conform to the recommendations of The Plan, 
anticipated that the City would encounter development proposals that do not reflect the purpose 
 
 
 



   
 

   
   

  
 

 

and intent of the 2004 update.  In these situations, The Plan recommends that these 
developments should be evaluated on their own merit, on a case-by-case basis.  A CUP allows 
the proposed development to be evaluated on its own merit, with input from the public, the 
Planning and Zoning Commission, and ultimately the City Council.  In these instances, 
developments could be an improvement over what is recommended due to changing market, 
development and/or economic trends that have occurred after the update. Finally, The Plan 
recommends that these proposals should be viewed based on the following questions: 
 

1. Will the proposed development enhance the City economically? 
2. Will the proposed development enhance the City aesthetically? 
3. Is the proposed development consistent with the City’s vision, goals and/or objectives? 
4. Is the proposed development a better use of land/property, both for the owner/developer 

and the City, than that recommended by The Plan? 
5. Will the proposed development impact adjacent residential areas in a positive or negative 

manner? 
6. Will the proposed development have adequate access-have considerations been made 

for roadway capacity, ingress and egress, traffic impact? 
7. Are uses adjacent to the proposed development similar in nature in terms of appearance, 

hours of operation and other general aspects of compatibility? 
8. Does the proposed development present a significant benefit to the public health, safety 

and welfare of the community? 
 
Conformance with the Thoroughfare Plan 
The subject property has frontage on Harkey Road; a secondary thoroughfare, which requires 
100 feet of right-of-way.  Harkey Road is not in conformance with the thoroughfare plan, as the 
width of the roadway in this location is 90 feet.  Additional right-of-way will be dedicated at the 
time of platting. 
 
Availability of Utilities 
The subject property has access to public water and public sewer.  The applicant is responsible 
for extending lines onto the subject property, if necessary.  
Impact on Existing and Future Development 
The subject property is surrounded by single family to the west, which is separated by Harkey 
Road and to the north.  The property to the south is zoned for single family dwellings; however 
appears to be developed with an accessory structure.  The property directly to the east is 
undeveloped and further east are commercial uses.  Residential adjacency standards apply to 
the north and south of the subject property, which help to mitigate any negative impacts on the 
existing and future developments single family developments.  The applicant proposes a 30 foot 
vegetative screen along the northern and southern property lines, using existing and new trees. 
Additionally, a traffic impact analysis is required prior to development.  This process will 
determine if improvements may be required to mitigate any traffic issues.   
Additional Comments 
A Pre-Development Meeting was held with the applicant in April, 2014.  Additionally, the request 
has been reviewed by the Development Review Committee (DRC) and there were no additional 
comments from DRC at the time of this report. 
 



 

Public Notification 
Public notices, comment forms, and a vicinity map were mailed to the applicant as well as 
property owners within 200 feet of the subject property under consideration for the CUP.  
Additionally a legal notice of public hearing was published in the local newspaper and 
notification signs were placed on the property by the applicant.  
 
Opposition to or Support of Proposed Request 
Staff has not received any comments either in opposition or in support of the CUP at the time 
of this report. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the CUP 2014-03 to allow for the construction of a church on 
the approximately 4.83 acres of land for the following reasons: 

1. The proposed church should not negatively impact surrounding properties or 
developments.  However increased traffic may be an issue.  A Traffic Impact Analysis 
is required as part of the platting process in order to determine if any improvements 
would be required to mitigate any adverse impacts as it relates to traffic. 
 

2. The subject property is adjacent to single family to the north and south.  The building 
setback requirements in addition to the residential adjacency requirements will ensure 
minimal impacts to the existing residential developments.  Pursuant to Section 4.2.4.1, 
because the applicant proposes a vegetative screen, a 30-foot buffer area is required 
dense enough to be completely opaque year round, which is at least four feet (4’) tall at 
the time of planting and at least  eight feet (8’) tall within twelve (12) months.  The 
applicant proposes to use new and existing trees.  
  

3. As illustrated by the site plan, the applicant proposes to exceed the required 15% 
landscaped area. 

 

Conditions 

1. As approved with the expired CUP that was approved for a church in 2008 for the subject 
property, no access to the site shall be granted via Bardet Street. 

 



8

GRAVEL TRAIL

GARDEN

11

DETENTION POND
E

Q
.

30'-0" LANDSCAPE /
RESIDENTIAL ADJ.
BUFFER (NO FENCE)

25 '-0"  FRONT YARD

6'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK

CENTERLINE OF ROAD

15'-0" REAR
YARD

1
9
9
' 
- 

3
"

343.00'  N 02°36'53" W

6
1
2
.8

5
' 
 S

8
7
°2

3
'4

3
" 

W

6
1
2
.8

5
' 
 N

8
7
°2

3
'4

3
" 

E
343.00'  S 02°36'53" E

E
Q

.

1
0
0
' 
- 

0
" 

(R
.O

.W
.)

NEW CONTINUOUS
HEDGE

11
8

5

11 103

6

11

11

5

(E
X

IS
T

. 
R

.O
.W

.)

9
0
' 
- 

0
"

30'-0" LANDSCAPE /
RESIDENTIAL ADJ.
BUFFER (NO FENCE)

5/30/2014

3:43:30 PM

North

 1" = 80'-0"
1

SITE PLAN - CUP

PARKING (CHURCH)
A. NON-FIXED SEATING 

- 1 SPACE PER 100SF OF THE MAIN
AUDITORIUM FLOOR AREA.

- REQD.: 2,908SF / 100SF = 30 SPACES

B. FIXED SEATING
-  1 SPACE FOR EVERY 4 SEATS
-   144 SEATS / 4 =    36 SPACES

C. TOTAL:
- REQUIRED:         66 SPACES

- PROVIDED:   100 SPACES

AREA CALCULATIONS:

NS REQUIREMENTS
SUBJECT

PROPERTY

- MIN. LOT AREA 12,500 SF 210,206 SF
- MIN. LOT WIDTH 100'-0" 343'-0"
- MIN. LOT DEPTH 100'-0" 612.85'
- MIN. FRONT YARD 25'-0" 52'-4"
- MIN. SIDE YARD 15'-0" 30'-0"
- MIN. REAR YARD 15'-0" 58'-10"
- MAX. HEIGHT 35'-0" 26'-0"
- MIN. LANDSCAPE AREA 15% >15%
- RESIDENTIAL 30'-0" 30'-0"
  ADJACENCY BUFFER



5/30/2014

3:44:15 PM

1
SITE AERIAL - CUP



Aerial Map
CUP 2014-03
2905 Harkey Road

HARKEY RD

BARDET ST

2821

15003

15010

15017

2920

15030

2933

15003

2945

15005

15002A

15017

2743

2741

2737

2849

2731

2727

2725

15005

2735

2733

6102

2721

5909

¯0 60 12030 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.

SITE



Zoning Map
CUP 2014-03
2905 Harkey Road

NS

R-2

R-3

GC

HARKEY RD

BARDET ST

2821

15003

15010

15017

2920

15030

2933

15003

2945

15005

15002A

15017

2743

2741

2737

2849

2731

2727

2725

15005

2735

2733

6102

2721

5909

¯0 60 12030 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.

SITE



FLUP Map
CUP 2014-03
2905 Harkey Road

Business Commercial

D-10,000sf Lots (Suburban Res)

Public / Semi-Public

HARKEY RD

BARDET ST

2821

15003

15010

15017

2920

15030 2933

15003

2945

15005

15002A

15017

2743

2741

2737

2849

2731

2727

2725

15005

2735

2733

6102

2721

5909

¯0 60 12030 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.

SITE



Abutterl Map
CUP 2014-03
2905 Harkey Road

FITE RD

HARKEY RD

WAGON TRAIL RD

JOSEPHINE ST

WEST OAKS CIR E

RAINTREE DR

BARDET ST

ASPEN LN

MAPLE LN

WEST OAKS CIR S

WEST OAKS CIR N

RED OAK LN

CANTU RD

WHITE OAK LN

15030

2821

15010

3005

15003

2853

15002A

5720

15017

2920
2913

2929

5901

3030

2749

3009-1

3041

2818

2749

2818

5917

3029

2933

6101

6006

3014

2926

6302
2734

2850

2745

2941
2933

3037

3005

59095909

5902

6223

6223

5814

5917
3003

2718

2804

15003

2801

2717

2801

5921

2945

6101

2717

2804

6304

5802

6200

2718

6302

5933

6302

15005

6301

2733

15017

2737

6301

2727

2721

6306

2725

6122

6001

2731

2701

2741

3045

15031

6013

2841

2841

2743

2720

2802

6303

2720

30543054

2802

6025

6102

6304

2841

2841

2849

2817

14807

28202820
2740

6303

2817

6030

2725

2704

5834
6106-1

2811

2702

2811

2703

2710
2711

2704

2711

2701

2815

2810

2711
2712

2812

5902

2818

2816

2814

2710 27092709
2708

2814

2816 2813

2703

27052706

2712

28122809

2813
27382818

2807

2704

2805
2810

2726

2733

2708

2705

2720

2702

2809

2706

2808

2736

2713

2728

2724

27072705

2735

2718

27072707

2714

2710

2708

2719

2717

2715

2732

2709

2714
2716

2712

2815

2734

27302807

2703

2714

2706

2808

2713

2722

2805

2739

2713

2716

2806
28032806

2715

2737

2735

6034

3054

2733

2731

2729

2727

592960015933

2841

592059205930

5905

6211

5921

6207

6005

61056203 6109

600960176021

57375809
5806

6215

573858055813
5805

6103

2953

6110

2701

6107

6205

6104
6302 6204

6209 62016213

2702

6210 6206
62026208

6106
61086304

6022

6306

6022

14925

6014601059385934

15005

5922

14925
14925

14925
27162715

2803

3054

6034

2723

2725

2721

3005

6010

61026104

6002

5733

5922

3037

6216

5914

5814

5910

3049

¯0 150 30075 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.

SITE



NOTIFICATION LIST
CUP 2014-03

NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP
AMCU INC 2920 WAGON TRAIL RD PEARLAND TX 77584
BONEFAS WILLIAM J & MARYANN T 2727 W OAKS CIR E PEARLAND TX 77584
COWAN KENNETH D & SANDRA T 4128 FERNWOOD DR HOUSTON TX 77021
DEVIVEIROS MARIA & EVANGELOS GOLFIS 3811 HOUSTON LAKE DR PEARLAND TX 77581
EXPRE REALTY LTD 3219 OLD ALVIN RD PEARLAND TX 77581
GARZA CESAR CIRO PO BOX 477 PEARLAND TX 77588
GARZA MARIA R 2849 HARKEY RD PEARLAND TX 77584
GARZA MARIO ET UX 2933 HARKEY RD PEARLAND TX 77584
HERNANDEZ VICTOR A & NORMA A 6102 W OAKS CIR S PEARLAND TX 77584
JOHNSTON FAMILY HOLDINGS 5617 MEGAN ST PEARLAND TX 77581
PARRISH JACQUELINE DENISE 2733 W OAKS CIR E PEARLAND TX 77584
PEARLAND ELKS LODGE #2732 PO BOX 2251 PEARLAND TX 77588
PEARLAND ISD PO BOX 7 PEARLAND TX 77588
PEIPELMAN KYLE C & CHERRY 2735 W OAKS CIR E PEARLAND TX 77584
VALENTINE JOHN L & SHEILA J 2731 W OAKS CIR E PEARLAND TX 77584
VASQUEZ LUCIANO JR & NICOLASA 2737 W OAKS CIR E PEARLAND TX 77584
VINEYARD CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP OF PEARLAND PO BOX 1577 PEARLAND TX 77588
VU JOSEPH H & FRANCES J 2741 W OAKS CIR E PEARLAND TX 77584































P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

E 
 
 

 



   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Ian Clowes 
 
DATE:    06/16/2014 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Planning and Zoning Variance 2014-02 

 
 

  �   Old Business       �   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Russ Holland., applicant; on behalf of Pavilion ENTB – 
Pearland East, LP,owner; for approval of a Planning and Zoning Variance to allow a 
minimum of 75-foot lot width where 150 feet is required within the General 
Commercial (GC) zoning district, generally located at 1505 Broadway St. 

 
 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 
 

City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 



 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF JUNE 16, 2014 
 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING VARIANCE NO. 2014-02 
 

A request by Russ Holland., applicant; on behalf of Pavilion ENTB – Pearland 
East, LP,owner; for approval of a Planning and Zoning Variance to allow a 
minimum of 75-foot lot width where 150 feet is required within the General 
Commercial (GC) zoning district, on the following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a 1.446 acre tract of land out of the Final Plat NTB 
Pearland Store as recorded in Volume 24, Page 395 Plat Records of Brazoria 
County, lying in the W.D.C. Hall League Survey, Abstract 70 and being out of any 
part of that 17.5068 acre tract deeded to Milestone Partners, LTD by deed 
recorded in Brazoria County Clerk’s file number 98-045867.   
 
General Location: 1505 Broadway St. 

  
 
 
SUMMARY:  The applicant is proposing to subdivide an existing lot which currently has 
a total width of 173 feet. The General Commercial (GC) zone requires a minimum width 
of 150’.  The applicant wants to subdivide the property into 2 lots.  One lot will have a 
width of 97.1 feet with the second lot having a width of 76.65 feet. 
 
The site was originally developed with two commercial uses in mind.  The applicant has 
stated that they are uninterested in leasing the parcel from the current owner and thus, 
would like to subdivide and purchase.  
 
This request is for a variance for a reduction in the required lot width.  Other 
developmental constraints may need to be dealt with through other mechanisms at a 
later date.  
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: GENERAL COMMERCIAL (GC): The below table 
shows the lot dimension requirements of the GC zone versus the proposed lot 
dimensions. As indicated, the lot width will be reduced but overall lot sizes will exceed 
the requirement of the GC zone 
 
 

Area Regulations:  R-E (Single-Family Estate District)   
Size of Lots Required  Proposed 
       a) Minimum Lot Area 22,500 SF 28,000 SF 

 

P&Z 6/16/2014 
P&Z Variance 2014-02 

Page 1 
 



 
 

       b) Minimum Lot Width 150 Feet 97/76 Feet 
       c)  Minimum Lot Depth 125 Feet 372 Feet 

 
 
PLATTING STATUS:  The property has an approved and recorded final plat from 2005.  
If the requested variance is approved, the applicant will need to apply for a replat of the 
property in order to further subdivide.    
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 
recommends Retail, Offices and Services for the subject and surrounding properties.  
This request is in conformance with this land use designation as the overall area of 
each lot will exceed the area requirements for the proposed future land use designation.   
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property has 
frontage on Broadway St. which is a major thoroughfare requiring a minimum of 120 
feet of right-of-way.  All required dedication either has been obtained or will be obtained 
at time of replat.  
 
IMPACT ON NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES: The proposed variance is not anticipated 
to have negative impacts on the surrounding commercial properties.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the requested Variance 

as proposed by the applicant, for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed width reduction will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  
 

2. The approval of this request will not prevent the proposed lots from meeting the 
minimum lot area requirement.  
 

3. The Unified Development Code will assure the development of this property is in 
conformance with the goals of the city. 
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

• Vicinity and Zoning Map 
• Future Land Use Plan 
• Aerial Map 
• Minor Plat of NTB Pearland Store 
• Application Package 

 
 

 
 

P&Z 6/16/2014 
P&Z Variance 2014-02 

Page 2 
 



GC

GB

R-2

R-4

R-1

BROADWAY ST

LO
NGWOOD DR

DIXIE FA
RM RD

SILVER MAPLE LN

BIRCH ST

JUNIPER DR

ZONING MAP

P&Z Variance
2014-02
1505 Broadway St.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 218 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



Retail, Offices and Services

Parks

Medium Density Residential

Low Density Residential

BROADWAY ST

LO
NGWOOD DR

DIXIE FA
RM RD

FLUP MAP

P&Z Variance
2014-02
1505 Broadway St.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 218 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



BROADWAY ST

LO
NGWOOD DR

DIXIE FA
RM RD

SILVER MAPLE LN

BIRCH ST

JUNIPER DR

ZONING MAP

P&Z Variance
2014-02
1505 Broadway St.

¢

This product is for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable

for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It
does not represent an on-the-ground survey and

represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

1 inch = 218 feet
MAY 2014
PLANNING DEPARTMENT



























P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

F 
 
 

 

jbrown
Typewritten Text
DISCUSSION ITEMS1.	Commissioners Activity Report2.	Comprehensive Plan Update3.	Next P&Z Meeting, July 7, 20144.	Election of Officers, July 7, 2014

jbrown
Typewritten Text

jbrown
Typewritten Text



 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURN  
 

MEETING 


	May 19, 2014 P&Z Minutes
	June 2, 2014 P&Z Minutes
	AGENDA ITEM B - Copy
	1. SCR SF63B
	1 Shadow Creek Ranch SF-63B Agenda Request
	2 Staff Report Shadow Creek Ranch - SF 63A
	3 Zoning Map
	4 FLUP Map
	5 Aerial Map
	6 SCR SF-63B Plat
	MYSCAN_20140603_0002
	MYSCAN_20140603_0001.PDF.pdf


	AGENDA ITEM C - Copy
	2. SCR SF64
	1 Shadow Creek Ranch - SF 64 Agenda Request
	2 Staff Report Shadow Creek Ranch - SF 64
	3 Zoning Map
	4 FLUP Map
	5 Aerial Map
	6 SCR SF-64 Plat
	MYSCAN_20140603_0004
	MYSCAN_20140603_0003.PDF.pdf


	AGENDA ITEM D - Copy
	3. Highland Park
	1 Highland Park Agenda Request
	2 Highland Park Staff Report
	3 Zoning Map
	4 FLUP Map
	5 Aerial Map
	6 Highland Park Plat
	MYSCAN_20140603_0007
	MYSCAN_20140603_0006.PDF.pdf


	OLD BUSINESS
	NEW BUSINESS
	AGENDA ITEM A - Copy
	1. Z2014-06 6.16.14 JPH
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. PURPOSE OF HEARING
	III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY

	AGENDA ITEM B
	2-Z2014-07 6.16.14 JPH
	1. Z2014-07, AIS 6.16.14 JPH
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. PURPOSE OF HEARING
	III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY

	2. Z2014-07, Memo 6.16.14 JPH
	3. Z2014-07, Staff Report 6.16.14 JPH
	4. Z2014-07, Zoning Map 6.16.14 JPH
	5. Z2014-07, Notification Map 6.16.14 JPH
	6. Z2014-7Z, Notification List 6.16.14 JPH
	Output_Test

	7. Z2014-07, FLUP Map 6.16.14
	8. Z2014-07, Aerial Map 6.16.14 JPH
	9. Z2014-07, Applicant Packet 6.16.14 JPH

	AGENDA ITEM C
	3. Z2014-08 6.16.14 JPH
	1. Z2014-08, AIS 6.16.14 JPH
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. PURPOSE OF HEARING
	III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY

	2. Z2014-08, Memo 6.16.14 JPH
	3. Z2014-08, Staff Report 6.16.14 JPH
	4. Z2014-08, Zoning Map 6.16.14 JPH
	5. Z2014-08, Notification Map 6.16.14 JPH
	6. Z2014-08, Notification List 6.16.14 JPH
	Output_Test

	7. Z2014-08, FLUP Map 6.16.14 JPH
	8. Z2014-08, Aerial Map 6.16.14 JPH

	AGENDA ITEM D
	4. CUP 2014-03
	1.  CUP 2014-03 JPH 6.16.14 Agenda
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. PURPOSE OF HEARING
	III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY

	2.  CUP 2014-03 Memo
	3.  CUP 2014-03 Exhibit 1 Staff Report Pages 1 and 2
	4. CUP 2014-3  Exhibit 1Staff Report Pages 3-4
	5. CUP 2014-03, Site Plan (Revised)
	6. CUP 2014-03, Aerial Rendering
	7.  CUP 2014-03 Aerial Map
	8.  CUP 2014-03 Zoning Map
	9.  CUP 2014-03 FLUP Map
	10.  CUP 2014-03 Notification Map Abutter Map
	11.  CUP 2014-03 Notificatin List
	03Output_Test

	12.  CUP 2014-03 Applicant Packet

	AGENDA ITEM E
	4. Variance 2014-02
	1 Variance 2014-01 Agenda Request
	2. 2014-01-Staff Report
	3 Zoning Map
	4 FLUP Map
	5 Aerial Map
	6 Applicant Packet

	ADJOURN MEETING
	Old Business B.pdf
	0. CUP 2014-04, Express Car Wash PZ Agenda Request
	1.  CUP 2014-04 JPH 5.19.14 Agenda
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. PURPOSE OF HEARING
	III. APPLICATION INFORMATION AND CASE SUMMARY

	2.  CUP 2014-04 Memo
	3.  CUP 2014-04, Exhibit 1 Staff Report.doc
	4.  CUP 2014-04 Exhibit 2 Revised Site Plan
	5.  CUP 2014-04, Exhibit 3 Aerial Map
	6.  CUP 2014-04, Exhibit 4 Zoning Map
	7.  CUP 2014-04, Exhibit 5 FLUP Map
	8.  CUP 2014-04. Exhibit 6 Notification Map
	9.  CUP 2014-04, Exhibit 7 Notification List
	04Output_Test

	10.  CUP 2014-04, Exhibit 8 Applicant Packet




